INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA

Board of Supervisors Room - County Administrative Center
224 North Edwards, Independence, California

Pursuant to California Government Code 54953(b)(1), an additional videoconference/call-in location has been established for
Supervisor Jeff Griffiths who will be attending this meeting via Zoom at 19 Barbour St., Glouster, OH 45732.

NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC: (1) This meeting is accessible to the public both in person and, for convenience, via Zoom webinar. The Zoom webinar is accessible to the
public at https://zoom.us/j/868254781. The meeting may also be accessed by telephone at the following numbers: (669) 900-6833; (346) 248-7799; (253) 215-8782;
(929) 205-6099; (301) 715-8592; (312) 626-6799. Webinar ID: 868 254 781. Anyone unable to attend the Board meeting in person who wishes to make either a general
public comment or a comment on a specific agenda item may do so by utilizing the Zoom "hand-raising” feature when appropriate during the meeting (the Chair will
call on those who wish to speak). Generally, speakers are limited to three minutes. Remote participation for members of the public is provided for convenience only. In
the event that the remote participation connection malfunctions for any reason, the Board of Supervisors reserves the right to conduct the meeting without remote
access. Regardless of remote access, written public comments, limited to 250 words or fewer, may be emailed to the Assistant Clerk of the Board at
boardclerk@inyocounty.us. (2) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the
Clerk of the Board at (760) 878-0373 (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the
Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section
54954.2). (3) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than
72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence,
California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).

REGULAR MEETING
April 9, 2024

(Unless otherwise specified by time, items scheduled for either morning or afternoon
sessions will be heard according to available time and presence of interested persons.)

Start Time

8:30 P.M. 1) Public Comment on Closed Session Item(s)
Comments may be time-limited

CLOSED SESSION

2) Conference with County's Labor Negotiators — Pursuant to Government
Code 854957.6 — Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff's
Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo County
Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association
(ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS
Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA). Unrepresented
employees: all. County designated representatives — Administrative Officer Nate
Greenberg, Deputy Personnel Director Keri Oney, County Counsel John-Carl
Vallejo, Assistant County Counsel Christy Milovich, and Assistant Director of
Budgets and General Services Denelle Carrington.

3) Public Employment — Pursuant to Government Code 854957 — Title: Public
Defender.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292


https://zoom.us/j/868254781
mailto:boardclerk@inyocounty.us

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, which cannot be heard prior to their scheduled

time, all open-session items may be considered at any time and in any order during the meeting in
the Board'’s discretion.)

10AM. 4)
5)

6)

7)

Pledge of Allegiance
Report on Closed Session as Required by Law

Public Comment
Comments may be time-limited

County Department Reports

CONSENT AGENDA (Items that are considered routine and are approved in a single motion;

approval recommended by the County Administrator)

8)

9)

10)

11)

Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes
Clerk of the Board | Assistant Clerk of the Board

Recommended Action: Approve the minutes from the regular meeting of March
19, 2024.

Authorizing Supervisor Roeser to Remotely Attend Upcoming Board
Meeting
County Counsel | John-Carl Vallejo

Recommended Action: Determine that just cause exists pursuant to
Government Code 54953(j)(2)(D) and authorize Supervisor Roeser to remotely
attend the April 26, 2024 special Board of Supervisors meeting.

Design Path Studio Contract Extension
County Administrator | Nate Greenberg

Recommended Action: Approve Amendment No. 2 to the contract between the
County of Inyo and Design Path Studio of Encinitas, CA, extending the term end
date from March 30, 2024 through June 30, 2024, and authorize the Chairperson
to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

Motor Pool Vehicle Surplus Auction
County Administrator - Motor Pool | Miquela Beall

Recommended Action:

A) Declare the vehicles and equipment identified in Exhibit A as surplus;

B) Authorize Motor Pool to offer the vehicles and equipment for sale utilizing
the Public Surplus auction site; and

C) Authorize Motor Pool to utilize either the previously approved
consignment auction agreement with Enterprise Fleet Management or
another auctioneer for the removal and sale of any vehicles remaining
unsold after the Public Surplus process.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

Contract between the County of Inyo and Enhanced Care Management
Readiness Consultant - Optimas Services, Inc.
Health & Human Services | Anna Scott

Recommended Action: Ratify and approve the proposed contract between Inyo
County Health and Human Services (HHS) and Optimas Services Inc. for the
provision of Enhanced Care Management readiness consultation services for the
period of April 1, 2024 through April 1, 2025, contingent upon the Board’s
approval of future budgets, and authorize the HHS Director to sign, contingent
upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

Cal-OAR System Improvement Plan
Health & Human Services - Social Services | Morningstar Willis-Wagoner

Recommended Action: Approve the Cal-OAR System Improvement Plan.

Hydrodynamics Group, LLC Contract Amendment No. 8
Planning Department - Yucca Mountain Oversight | Cathreen Richards

Recommended Action: Approve Amendment No. 8 to the contract between the
County of Inyo and the Hydrodynamics Group (Hydrodynamics) to amend
Section 2 — Term of the agreement to be July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2025, and
amend the term to be July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2025 on Attachments A-E
as applicable, contingent upon the Board's approval of future budgets, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign.

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. Contract Amendment No. 8
Planning Department | Cathreen Richards

Recommended Action: Request Board approve Amendment No. 8 to the
contract between the County of Inyo and Daniel B. Stephens and Associates,
Inc. for the provision of hydrological services to amend all sections relating to the
Term of the agreement to be April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2025, contingent upon
the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent on all appropriate signatures being obtained.

Lone Pine Architectural Design Review Board Appointments
Planning Department | Cathreen Richards

Recommended Action: Staff is recommending that the Board re-appointment
Kathi Hall, Sheyanne Quilter and Matthew Royce to the Lone Pine Architectural
Design Review Board. These appointments include one member to serve as the
“Qualified licensed architect” (Mathew Royce); one to serve as the “Lone Pine
Chamber of Commerce” member (Kathi Hall); and, one to serve as the “public”
member (Sheyanne Quilter) pursuant to Section 18.69.020(B) (1), (4) & (5) of the
Inyo County Code.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



17)

Amendment No. 6 to Agreement Between the County of Inyo and LSC
Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc.
Public Works | Michael Errante

Recommended Action:

A) Ratify and approve Amendment No. 6 between the County of Inyo and
LSC Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc. of Tahoe City, CA for the
provision of transportation planning services by $9,900 to an amount not
to exceed $261,132, and extending the term end date from June 30, 2024
to October 19, 2024, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal
Year 2024-2025 Budget;

B) Update Consultant's billing rates as of March 19, 2024; and

C) Authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate
signatures being obtained.

REGULAR AGENDA - MORNING

18)

19)

20)

Resolution Directing the County of Inyo’s Withdrawal from the California
Cannabis Authority (CCA)

Treasurer-Tax Collector | Alisha McMurtrie

10 minutes (5min. Presentation / 5min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: Approve Resolution No. 2024-09 directing the County
of Inyo’s withdrawal from the California Cannabis Authority (CCA) and rescission
of Resolution 2018-46, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of the Environmental Health
Department Micro Enterprise Home Kitchen Operation (MEHKO) Grant
Application

Environmental Health | Jerry Oser

20 minutes (5min. Presentation / 15min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: Approve Resolution No. 2024-10, titled, “A Resolution
of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California Authorizing the
Submittal of the Environmental Health Department Micro Enterprise Home
Kitchen Operation (MEHKO) Grant Application,” and authorize the Chairperson
to sign.

Personal Services Contract - Assistant Public Works Director

Public Works | Keri Oney
5 minutes (2.5min. Presentation / 2.5min. Discussion)

Recommended Action:
A) Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Fred Aubrey for the
provision of personal services as the Assistant Public Works Director at
Range 92, Step D, $10,511 per month effective April 11, 2024, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign;
B) Approve the Job Description for the Assistant Public Works Director; and
C) Direct staff to update the publicly available pay schedule accordingly.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



21)

22)

23)

24)

Quarterly Unified Command Meeting Update

County Administrator - Emergency Services | Mikaela Torres
15 minutes

Recommended Action: Request Board hear update from the quarterly Unified
Command meeting held on March 7, 2023.

Update on the State of County Land Mobile Radio Systems

County Administrator - Emergency Services/Information Services & Sheriff | Tim
Bachman, Noam Shendar
15 minutes (5min. Presentation / 10min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: This is an informational item, however, the Board of
Supervisors may provide direction to staff as appropriate.

2024 Board of Supervisors Calendar Revisions
Clerk of the Board | Nate Greenberg
10 minutes (5min. Presentation / 5min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: Approve revisions to the Board of Supervisors

Calendar for the remainder of 2024 as suggested in the attached calendar
document.

The Board will recess for lunch and reconvene for the afternoon session.

REGULAR AGENDA - AFTERNOON

1P.M.

1P.M.

25)

26)

Continuance of Appeal No. 2023-02/Barker Solar

Planning Department | Cynthia Draper
60 min (15min Presentation / 45min Discussion)

Recommended Action: Continue hearing and deny Appeal No. 2023-02 and
uphold the Planning Commission’s decision to approve Renewable Energy
Permit 2022-01/Barker.

Continuance of Appeal No. 2023-03/Barker Solar

Planning Department | Cynthia Draper
60 minutes (15min. Presentation / 45min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: Continue hearing and deny Appeal No. 2023-03/Barker
Solar and uphold the Planning Commission’s decision to approve Renewable
Energy Permit 2022-02/Barker.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



27)

28)

Resolution Establishing a Public Agencies Post-Employment Benefits
Trust Administered by Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS)

Treasurer-Tax Collector | Alisha McMurtrie
10 minutes (5min. Presentation / 5min. Discussion)

Recommended Action:

A) Approve Resolution No. 2024-11 establishing a Public Agencies Post-
Employment Benefits Trust that includes the Other Post-employee
Benefits Trust and the Pension Rate Stabilization Trust, which is
administered by PARS;

B) Designate the County Administrative Officer, his designee and/or
successor, as the County Plan Administrator and to take actions
necessary in that role to administer the PARS agreement; and

C) Authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to initiate those
financial transactions to make deposits with PARS (trust administrator).

Contract for Public Defender Services with Gerard Harvey
County Counsel/County Administrator | Nate Greenberg, John Vallejo
10 minutes (5min. Presentation / 5min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: Approve the agreement between the County of Inyo
and Gerard Harvey for the provision of public defender services in an amount not
to exceed $615,000 for the period of Aprill, 2024, through June 30, 2027, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures
being obtained.

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT & REPORTS

29)

30)

CORRESPONDE

Public Comment
Comments may be time-limited

Board Member and Staff Reports
Receive updates on recent or upcoming meetings and projects

NCE - INFORMATIONAL

31)

California Fish & Game Commission - Agenda for April 17-18, 2024 in San
Jose, CA.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 o156
Public Employment — Pursuant to Government Code
§54957 — Title: Public Defender.

County Administrator
NO ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY

Nate Greenberg, County Administrative Officer Nate Greenberg, County Administrative Officer
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

asdf

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:
asd

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding General Fund / Non-General Fund / Grant Funded |Budget Unit
Source (list grant funding sources here)

Budgeted? |Yes/No Object Code
Recurrence |One-Time Expenditure / Ongoing Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
sadf

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:

APPROVALS:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Nate Greenberg
Darcy Ellis

Nate Greenberg
Keri Oney

John Vallejo
Amy Shepherd
Nate Greenberg

Created -

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Aprll 9’ 2024 Reference ID:

2024-138

Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes

Clerk of the Board
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Clerk of the Board Assistant Clerk of the Board
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the minutes from the regular meeting of March 19, 2024.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved the minutes as
requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’s webpage,
www.inyocounty.us.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Draft March 19, 2024 Minutes

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292


https://www.inyocounty.us/government/publications-reports-plans-proclamations/meeting-agendas-minutes

APPROVALS:

Hayley Carter Created/Initiated - 4/4/2024
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 4/4/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



MINUTES

County of Inyo

Board of Supervisors

March 19, 2024

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, met in regular session at the hour of 8:32 a.m., on
March 19, 2024, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, Independence, with the following
Supervisors present: Chairperson Matt Kingsley, presiding, Scott Marcellin, Jennifer Roeser and Trina Orrill. Also
present: County Administrator Nate Greenberg, Assistant County Counsel John-Carl Vallejo, and Assistant Clerk of the
Board Darcy Ellis. Absent: Jeff Griffiths.

Closed Session
Public Comment

Closed Session

Open Session

Report on Closed
Session

Pledge of Allegiance

Announcements

Public Comment

County Department
Reports

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

The Chairperson asked for public comment related to closed session items and there was no
one wishing to speak.

Chairperson Kingsley recessed open session at 8:32 a.m. to convene in closed session with
all Board members present except Supervisor Griffiths to discuss the following item(s): No. 2
Conference with County's Labor Negotiators — Pursuantto Government Code
§54957.6 — Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected
Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo County Correctional Officers Association
(ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers
Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA).
Unrepresented employees: all. County designated representatives — Administrative Officer
Nate Greenberg, Assistant County Administrator Sue Dishion, Deputy Personnel Director
Keri Oney, County Counsel John-Carl Vallejo, Assistant County Counsel Christy Milovich,
and Assistant Director of Budgets and General Services Denelle Carrington.

Chairperson Kingsley recessed closed session and reconvened the meeting in open session
at 10:04 a.m. with all Board members present.

County Counsel Vallejo reported that the Board met under Iltem No. 2 and that no action was
taken during closed session that is required to be reported.

Supervisor Orrill led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairperson Kingsley informed attendees that Supervisor Griffiths will not be physically in
attendance due to an obligation to testify at a State Senate hearing; that Item No. 13 was
pulled from today’s agenda for discussion at a future date; and that there will be a special
item presented at 11:30 a.m. to honor retiring Assistant CAO Sue Dishion. County Counsel
Vallejo reported that parties to the appeal hearings scheduled for 1 p.m. have exercised their
prerogative to have them heard by the full Board, and as such they would be
continued/postponed.

The Chairperson asked for public comment related to items not calendared on the agenda
and public comment was received from Lauralyn Hundley, Brian Lamb, Mary Roper, Oscar
Maciel, and Gina Martinez.

The Chairperson acknowledged the Lone Pine High School History Class in attendance and
thanked them for coming to observe today’s proceedings.

Public Works Director Mike Errante announced that Cap Aubrey was recently selected to be
the new Assistant Public Works Director and provided road updates for Newman Road and
Whitney Portal Road. Errante said there will be an upcoming meeting with various agencies
to discuss construction plans for Whitney Portal Road.

HHS Director Anna Scott HHS announced that remote video conference capabilities with
Social Security are returning to Inyo on the 3 Wednesday of every month and provided

1 March 19, 2024



HHS-

Behavioral Health —
Life Generations
Healthcare LLC
Amendment No. 2

HHS-ESAAA —
CA Department of
Aging/Area Plan
Amendment No. 1

HHS-Health &
Prevention —

Change in Authorized
Strength

HHS-Behavioral Health
— Mental Health Plan
Contract Amendment
No. 22-20105 A1

CAO-Emergency
Services —

Tropical Storm Hilary
Local Emergency
Continuation

Public Works —
MclLaren Lane Road
Closure

HHS-Fiscal —

Eastern Sierra CoC,
Inyo, and Mono County
MOU

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

information on mental health resources for individuals in crisis and/or needing mental health
services such as counseling.

Assistant Clerk-Recorder Caroline Nott provided elections updates and said staff will be
coming back to Board on April 2 to certify the March 5 election results.

Emergency Services Manager Mikaela Torres said the department hosted a multi-agency
tabletop exercise on the new Genasys emergency notification platform and that she
participated in an exercise with the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) on
wildfire scenarios. Torres said staff are actively working on collaborative outreach
opportunities with Health and Human Services and that efforts are being made to establish a
Drought Resiliency Plan. She shared the first issue of a new Emergency Services newsletter
with the Board.

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve Amendment
No. 2 to the agreement between the County of Inyo and Life Generations Healthcare LLC of
Santa Ana, California removing "Heritage Park Nursing Center" from the Scope of Services
in the agreement, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate
signatures being obtained. Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to ratify and approve
Amendment No. 1 to the Standard Agreement for Contract Number AP-2324-16, between
the County of Inyo and the California Department of Aging, increasing the overall allocation
by $27,777, for a total contract amount of $1,588,363, and authorize the Health & Human
Services Director to sign the Standard Agreement Amendment. Motion carried 4-0 with
Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to:

A) Change the Authorized Strength in the Health and Human Services Public Health
and Prevention Division by reclassifying one (1) Health and Human Services
Specialist I-IV at Range 50-60 ($3,347 - $5,134) to a Prevention Specialist I-lll at
Range 60-66 ($4,227 - $5,910);

B) Approve the attached job description; and

C) Direct staff to update the publicly available pay schedule accordingly.

Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve Amendment
No. 22-20105 A1 to the Mental Health Plan (MHP) contract between the County of Inyo and
the State of California's Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), for the provision of
county mental health services for term July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2027, and designate the
Health and Human Services Director, in her role as the County Mental Health Director, to
sign the Standard Agreement and the Contractor Certification Clauses. Motion carried 4-0
with Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to continue the local
emergency proclaimed in response to Tropical Storm Hilary. Motion carried 4-0 with
Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve the closure of
McLaren Lane in Bishop, between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Friday, March 22,
2024, to accommodate utility work performed by Southern California Edison. Motion carried
4-0 with Supervisor Griffiths absent.

The agenda item was moved from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for further
discussion and Health and Human Services Director Anna Scott answered Board member
questions.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County of Inyo, County of Mono, and

2 March 19, 2024



Iltem Pulled

Board of Supervisors —
Fort Independence
Tribe Presentation

Treasurer-Tax
Collector —
Proposal of New
Post-Employment
Benefit Trust

Honoring Sue Dishion

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

the Eastern Sierra Continuum of Care to establish the responsibilities of each party as they
relate to the Regionally Coordinated Homeless Action Plan incorporated into the application
for Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Round 5 (HHAP-5) funding for the period
of March 26, 2024 to June 30, 2029, and authorize the Health and Human Services Director
to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried 4-0 with
Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Chairperson Kingsley announced the following item was being pulled from the agenda for
consideration at a future date:

13) Revisions to 2024 Board of Supervisors Calendar
Clerk of the Board | Nate Greenberg

Recommended Action: Approve cancelation of the May 14, May 28, June 11, August
13, August 27, and November 26 Board of Supervisors meetings, and the addition of
an April 23 Special Meeting.

Fort Independence Tribal Chairperson Carl Dahlberg and Vice Chairperson Alisa Lee
updated the Board on the recent, successful transfer of the historic Mt. Whitney Fish
Hatchery to the Tribe — the first transfer of its kind in the state. Dahlberg and Lee explained
that it was important for the Tribe to be able to reclaim its spiritual lands, and also reported
on plans to preserve, restore, and reopen the hatchery to the public. Dahlberg also noted the
Tribe had entered an agreement with Friends of the Mt. Whitney Hatchery for continued
maintenance operations.

Dahlberg also reported on various other projects and activities undertaken by the Tribe,
including the Sacred Rock gravel pit, construction of a new travel plaza, and upgrades to the
park on the Reservation.

A presentation was given to the Board by the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS)
representatives on the status of the Inyo County OPEB Trust and the benefits of establishing
a Pension Rate Stabilization Trust.

Moved by Supervisor Orrill and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to direct the Treasurer-Tax
Collector and Auditor-Controller to:
A) Coordinate with PARS in amending the PARS Agreement for Administrative
Services to reflect the change in Trustees from Union Bank N.A. to US Bank;
and
B) Prepare a Resolution adopting the combined Post-Employment Benefit Trust
to be brought back to Board on April 2, 2024 for review and approval.
Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Chairperson Kingsley introduced an item to honor Assistant County Administrative Officer
Sue Dishion on the eve of her retirement after 32 years of service.

CAO Greenberg thanked the standing-room only crowd for being there to celebrate ACAO
Dishion. Greenberg said that when he arrived at the County 18 months ago, one of the things
he was deeply grateful for was the opportunity to work side by side with ACAO Dishion.
Greenberg said, “Sue has been a mentor, she’s been a coach, she’s been a guidepost and
above all, | think a friend and a confidant. | very much could not have stepped into this role
without that support and without her by my side.”

Greenberg explained the Administration’s decision to establish a new award program, the
Pinnacle Achievement Award, of which ACAO Dishion would be the first recipient. He
clarified that the award is to be presented to select Inyo County employees who exemplify
public service in a way that directly contributes to the success of the organization and
furthers its goal of supporting the community.

ACAO Dishion accepted the award and thanked her family, current and previous Boards,
county administrators, county counsels, and employees, including the team that she worked
with in Personnel for 25 years. She said, “We’ve been through it all. | couldn’t have done it
without them. They are rock stars. | had a great team but really, the most important, not just

them, is all of the employees. They are your main asset in this county. They are what make
3 March 19, 2024



Recess/Reconvene

Planning Department —
Continuance of Appeal

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

you and us, so | just want to say thank you to all the employees.”

Chairperson Kingsley said he “feels honored to have gotten to work with Sue” and invited
Board members to comment.

Supervisor Orrill: “Looking at this room is such a testament to the affection that this
organization as a whole has for her and because how you make people feel is what they
remember and it's very obvious that she makes the entire staff feel valued. And so, thank you
and enjoy your retirement. You will be missed.”

Supervisor Marcellin: “Thank you for sacrificing your time. | know you and Deston have both
had this sacrifice and your time and efforts to raise your family, but you committed for your
staff and the rest of the employees.”

Supervisor Roeser: “Thank you for your guidance, thank you for always being available, God
bless you and thank you so much for all you've done.”

Supervisor Griffiths: “Sue is the perfect combination of sweetness and strength that has
served this community for so long. | appreciate the honesty and the clarity. | could tell Sue
exactly what | thought, and she certainly didn't hesitate to tell me exactly what she thought,
which was greatly appreciated. | will remember you for your competence. Whenever we had
a real issue, we knew that we could call on Sue and we could get the job done. It was all
underpinned by the love that you have for this county, its employees, and the people here.”

Chairperson Kingsley asked if anyone from the audience wanted to make some brief
comments.

Former Inyo County CAO (and one-time Auditor-Controller) Leslie Chapman shared three
challenging scenarios in ACAO Dishion’s career where employees and department heads
alike experienced ACAO Dishion’s expertise and kind, caring nature. Chapman concluded by
saying, “This County has had the benefit of those 32 years; you could pay her millions of
dollars and you would still get more than your money's worth and so Sue: it's been my great
pleasure. I'm happy to be here today.”

Former Inyo County Counsel Paul Bruce praised ACAO Dishion’s loyalty, integrity, and
dedication to the County, its citizens, and elected officials and said, “She always strived to
bring about doing what was right for all of those entities and people and that's not an easy
job.”

Former Inyo Health & Human Services Director Marilyn Mann said she was proud to serve
with ACAO Dishion in various capacities and thanked her for her guidance and for having the
County’s best interests at heart. Mann then proceeded to sing “Suzi-Q” before leaving the
podium.

Big Pine Fire Chief Damon Carrington thanked ACAO Dishion for being consistently
attentive, for her willingness to be a sounding board, and for everything she has done for his
family.

Independence Civic Club representatives Nancy Masters and Mary Roper announced the
club’s intention to donate two new picnic tables in honor of ACAO Dishion to be placed
behind the Courthouse.

In the interest of time, Chairperson Kingsley concluded comments by saying, “I'm going to
bring this full circle and tell these high school students in attendance that Sue started at the
lowest level in the County 32 years ago and she's retiring with this kind of retirement. Keep
that in mind, she didn't come in as the County Administrator or the Assistant County
Administrator, she started as a clerk and so, be inspired by that.”

The Chairperson recessed the meeting for a break at 12:03 p.m. and reconvened the
meeting at 1:18 p.m. with all Board members present except Supervisor Griffiths.

At the request of parties to the appeal exercising their option to have the hearings heard by
the full Board, Appeal No. 2023-02/Barker Solar was continued to April 9 and Appeal No.

4 March 19, 2024



No. 2023-02/Barker
Solar & Postponement
of Appeal No. 2023-
03/Barker Solar

Auditor-Controller —
CalPERS Side Fund

Clerk of the Board —
Bishop Rural Fire
Protection District
Board of
Commissioners
Appointment

County Counsel/CAO —
Rory Kalin Public
Defender Contract

Clerk of the Board —
Inyo County Fish and
Wildlife Commission
Request

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

2023-03/Barker Solar was postponed to April 9.

Auditor-Controller Amy Shepherd presented a proposal to use one-time funds to pay off
almost $2.5 million in existing pension-related debt and put away another $1 million to help
pre-fund pension cost increases, as well as redirect the annual debt payments to the same
fund where the $1 million seed money will go.

Moved by Supervisor Orrill and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to:

A) Direct the Auditor-Controller to pay off and retire the existing debt service, 2013
CalPERS Refunding loan agreement with Umpqua Bank;

B) Amend the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 AC-CALPERS Refunding SF budget (010404) as
follows: increase estimated revenue in (Operating Transfers In-4998) by $3,500,000
and increase appropriation in (Principal on Notes Payable-5561) by $2,456,000,
(Interest on Notes-5553) by $44,000, (Other Agency Contribution-5539) by
$1,000,000 and increase appropriation in LATCF budget (640299) (Operating
Transfers Out-5801) by $3,500,000 (4/5ths vote required);

C) Fund an initial contribution of $1,000,000 to the newly proposed Combined 115
Irrevocable Pension Trust for the purpose of pre-funding existing pension liabilities;
and

D) Direct the current fiscal year's budgeted debt service amount of a minimum of
$409,000 for the 2013 CalPERS Refunding loan to be reallocated on an annual
basis to AC-CALPERS Refunding SF budget to be transferred to PARS for pre-
funding of pension liabilities on an annual basis.

Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Assistant Clerk of the Board Darcy Ellis briefly explained that the Board had received three
(3) letters of interest (from Gloriana Bailey, Tina Chinzi, and Meg Tracy) for a single vacancy
on the Bishop Rural Fire Protection District Board of Commissioners. She said all candidates
were extended the opportunity to provide additional information about themselves if they
wished, and candidate Meg Tracy submitted additional material. Ellis also noted that the
Bishop Volunteer Fire Department Association submitted a letter endorsing either Ms. Bailey
or Ms. Tracy and Commission Chair Mike Holland sent a letter supporting the same two
candidates just yesterday.

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Kingsley to appoint Meg Tracy
as Commissioner to the Bishop Rural Fire Protection Board for an unexpired four-year term
ending July 1, 2027. Motion carried 3-0-1 with Supervisor Griffiths absent and Supervisor
Orrill abstaining.

County Counsel John Vallejo explained some of the challenges facing the County in its
attempt to fill the current Public Defender vacancies and the reasoning behind some
restructuring.

Moved by Supervisor Orrill and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to approve the agreement
between the County of Inyo and Rory Kalin for the provision of public defender services in an
amount not to exceed $650,000 for the period of April 15, 2024, through June 30, 2027, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

Public comment was received from Jeremy Ibrahim.
Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor Griffiths absent.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to authorize a $487.50
expenditure from the Fish and Game Budget to the Eastern Sierra Interpretive Center to
cover costs associated with the design and distribution of a one-page Inyo County Fishing
Regulations flyer which also includes an Inyo County Fishing map. Motion carried 4-0 with
Supervisor Griffiths absent.

5 March 19, 2024



Public Comment

Board Member & Staff
Reports

Adjournment

Chairperson Kingsley asked for public comment related to items not calendared on the
agenda and there was no one wishing to speak.

Assistant Clerk of the Board Ellis said she took responsibility for Supervisor Griffiths being
unable to remotely participate in today’s meeting. She said he had every intention of
participating from Sacramento, but she failed to list his meeting location on the agenda as
required by the Brown Act.

CAO Greenberg reported attending the Board meetings in Death Valley, Shoshone, and
Tecopa; meeting with the regional air service group; and continuing to work on labor
negotiations. He also announced the next CSAC Institute meeting would be held on March
27.

Chairperson Kingsley reported on the meetings in Southeast Inyo, noting that the well-
attended Tecopa meeting is a perfect indicator that communities would need and would
respond well to afternoon/evening meetings around the county. He noted not everyone is
able to attend Board meetings during the day and would appreciate the outreach.

Supervisor Orrill agreed with Kingsley’s last comment, noting interest in her district for such
meetings. She reported attending the Southeast Inyo meetings, a CSAC Board meeting, and
a CSAC event in Palm Springs, and then joined Regional Broadband Coordinator Scott
Armstrong and Supervisor Griffiths in testifying at a California Public Utilities Commission
hearing in Indio regarding AT&T’s proposal to stop land-line service in Death Valley.

Supervisor Marcellin reported visiting Death Valley, attending the Great Basin Unified Air
Pollution Control District and Owens Valley Groundwater Authority board meetings, and
meeting with constituents.

Supervisor Roeser reported attending the Southeast Inyo meetings and said a second
annual trip would be beneficial; said she attended an RCD meeting and safety training
hosted by the Aspendell fire department volunteers; and announced an Ag Advisory Board
meeting for next week.

The Chairperson adjourned the meeting at 2:41 p.m. to 8:30 a.m. Tuesday, April 2, 2024, in
the County Administrative Center in Independence.

Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Attest: NATE GREENBERG
Clerk of the Board

Darcy Ellis, Assistant

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

6 March 19, 2024



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 Refeence

Authorizing Supervisor Roeser to Remotely Attend
Upcoming Board Meeting

County Counsel
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
County Counsel John-Carl Vallejo
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Determine that just cause exists pursuant to Government Code 54953(j)(2)(D) and authorize Supervisor
Roeser to remotely attend the April 26, 2024 special Board of Supervisors meeting.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The need has arisen to schedule a special meeting for April 26, 2024. However, Supervisor Jennifer
Roeser will be attending a California Jobs First strategic planning meeting in Truckee on behalf of the
County that day.

As such, this request is brought forward to your Board pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(f)
et. seq. to allow for her remote participation at the April 26, 2024 meeting upon a finding of "just cause"
by your Board. The Brown Act (via Government Code Section 54953(j)(2)(D)) defines "just cause" as
"travel while on official business of the legislative body or another state or local agency." Supervisor
Roeser's travel falls squarely within that definition. If this request is granted, this will be one of two
possible remote meeting attendances Supervisor Roeser is permitted by the applicable Brown Act
provisions.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding_] Source |[N/A Budget Unit
Budgeted? N/A Object Code
Recurrence N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Your Board could deny this request. This is not recommended as Supervisor Roeser's remote
participation is warranted by her travel on County business, and her participation is important as there
will be discussion regarding the County's response to LADWP's Annual Pumping Plan and she is an
alternate on the Inyo-L.A. Standing Committee.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

APPROVALS:

Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 4/2/2024
John Vallejo Approved - 4/2/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 4/3/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 R 138

Design Path Studio Contract Extension

County Administrator
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Rebecca Graves, Operations Analyst Nate Greenberg, County Administrative Officer
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Amendment No. 2 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Design Path Studio of
Encinitas, CA, extending the term end date from March 30, 2024 through June 30, 2024, and authorize
the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Design Path Studio (DPS) submitted final draft plan designs for Inyo County's "ADU and Single Family
Home Design" program, and during the initial three month extension, Inyo County staff completed a
thorough review of and requested adjustments to those plans. Updated plan mock-ups based on that
feedback have been submitted by DPS, and Inyo County staff has reviewed and approved finalizing
those plans without any further changes being required. For this reason we are requesting a second
short, three month contract extension so that DPS may complete and submit the final plan sets, for which
no further adjustments are anticipated.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding Source |N/A Budget Unit |N/A
Budgeted? N/A Object Code |N/A
Recurrence N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could decide not to extend the contract. This is not recommended, as a short extension
allows adequate time to finalize the requested changes to the ADU plans before final approval.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Design Path Studio Contract w/ Amendment No.1
2. Amendment No. 2

APPROVALS:

Rebecca Graves Created/Initiated - 4/3/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/4/2024

Keri Oney Approved - 4/4/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 4/4/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/4/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 4/4/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



In the Rooms of the Board of Supervisors

County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, held

in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 19th day of December 2023 an order was duly made and

entered as follows:

CAO -

Design Path Studios
Contract
Amendment No. 1

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Griffiths to approve Amendment
No. 1 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Design Path Studios of Encinitas, CA,
extending the term end date from December 31, 2023, through March 30, 2024, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor Orrill absent.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 19"

Routing

Day of December, 2023

cC

Purchasing

Personnel

Auditor

CAO

Other:

DATE: December 21, 2023

NATHAN GREENBERG
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

N e

By:




INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL « JEFF GRIFFITHS « SCOTT MARCELLIN = JENNIFER ROESER » MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Ref 1D:
December 19, 2023 S 50234442

Design Path Studios Contract Extension

County Administrator
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY

Meaghan McCamman, Assistant County Meaghan McCamman, Assistant County
Administrator Administrator

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Amendment No. 1 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Design Path Studios of
Encinitas, CA, extending the term end date from December 31, 2023 through March 30, 2024, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Design Path Studios has submitted final draft plan designs for Inyo County's "ADU and Single Family
Home Design" program. Inyo County staff wants the opportunity to do a thorough review and create time
for minor adjustments of the final plans, if necessary. For this reason we are requesting a short, 3 month
contract extension to finalize the plan sets.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit |N/A
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code |N/A
|Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could decide not to extend the contract. This is not recommended, as a short extension
allows Inyo County staff adequate time to review the final draft ADU plans in-depth before final approval.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



ATTACHMENTS:
1. Design Path Studio Draft Contract

2. Amendment No. 1

APPROVALS:

Meaghan McCamman Created/Initiated - 12/13/2023
Darcy Ellis Approved - 12/13/2023

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 12/13/2023

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
{760) 878-0292



AGREEMENT AND FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
COUNTY OF INYO & DESIGN PATH STUDIO FOR THE PROVISION OF PRE-
APPROVED ADU AND SINGLE-FAMILY HOME PLAN DESIGN SERVICES

This Agreement and First Amendment is entered into December 19, 2023, by and between the County of
Inyo (hereinafter, “County”), a political subdivision of the State of California, and Design Path Studio
(hereinafter, “Contractor”), for the purposes of amending that certain Agreement between the County and
Contractor, and executed by the same on July 21, 2023 and providing for Pre-Approved ADU and Single-
Family Home Plan Design Service (the “Contract”). The County and Contractor are sometimes referred to

herein collectively as “the parties.”
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agrce as follows:

1. The Term of the Contract set forth in Paragraph 2 and restated throughout the Contract on
Attachments A, B, and C is hereby extended through March 30, 2024,

2. All other terms and conditions of the Contract not expressly amended shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, AS SET FORTH BELOW, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET
THEIR HANDS AND SEALS AS OF THE DATE FIRST ABOVE MENTIONED.

COUNTY OF INYO: l (.‘ﬁ)NTR'ACTOR:
/

{.f'_|;-5-\.‘('." 1.

( Y{)onne St Pierre, Owner | Architect
Print Name and Title

Page 1



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Design Path Studio
FOR THE PROVISION OF Pre-Approved ADU and Single Family Home Plan Design SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County”) may have the need for
the ADU and Single Family Design _ services of Design Path Studio
of Encinitas, California - (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Meaghan McCamman \
whose title is: Assistant County Administrator . Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County’s request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.
The term of this Agreement shall be from June 6, 2023 to December 31, 2023
unless sooner terminated as provided below.
3. CONSIDERATION.
A Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees

(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County’s request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entifled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retrement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
Eighty Thousand Dollars

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 1 05/21/2019



($.80,000 ) (hereinafter referred to as ‘contract limit'). County expressly
reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work
performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Biling and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (5th) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1 Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhoid any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,499.00).

3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the Internal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORK SCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. It is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the ime frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Atachment A must be procured by
Confractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 2 05/21/2019



B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from
receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: hitp/ivrww.sam.gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A, Personal Property of County Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractar by Caounty pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. ro f Contractor! ices. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. INSURANCE.
For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

9. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Confractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. Itis understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.
B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in

this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfilment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 3 05/21/2019



10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nalure arising oul of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records,

B. Inspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

12. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

13. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written nofice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

14. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 4 05/21/2019



18. DEFAULT.

If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

16. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is madified as provided in paragraph twenty-two (22) below.

17. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

18. CONFLICTS.

Conftractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflictin any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

19. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 5 05/21/2019



20. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

21. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of

this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-two
(22) (Amendment).

22, AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

23. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of Inyo

Inyo County Administration Department
PO Drawer N Address
Independence CA 93526 City and State
Contractor:

Design Path Studio Name

100 Chesterfield Drive Address
Encinitas, CA 92007 City and State

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

i i

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 6 05/21/2019



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Dssign Path Studio
FOR THE PROVISION OF ADU and Single Family Home Plan Dasign SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS

THIS _21st_ DAY OF __ July 2023
CONTRAC
| By //JJA/\JP"]/L—a
ignature / v iia!ure
/
Jennifer Roeser _(_ NonE- ST Pleges—

Print or Type Name o Print or Type Name

Dated: __07/21/2023 oated: _ 2/ /22

APPROVED AS TO FOR

County Cou

B'AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditar
APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS;

K. Onetp—

Personnel Services

APF’F!? ASTO WUIREMENTS

County Risk Manager

County of Inyo Standard Contract  No. 118

{Independent Contractor)
Page 7 05/21/2019



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Design Path Studio

FOR THE PROVISION OF ADU and Single Family Home Plan Designs

SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: June 8, 2023 T0: December 31, 2023

SCOPE OF WORK:

Please see the document titled "Attachment A" for the Scope of Work for this project.

County of inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 8

052112019



Attachment A
Scope of Work
Agreement between the County of Inyo and Design Path Studio for the Provision of
ADU and Single Family Home Plan Design Services

From June 27, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Contractors proposal is attached hereto and incorporated herein to the extent not in conflict or
inconsistent with the express terms of this agreement and the language below.

Design:

- Contractor shall attend a Kick Off meeting with Inyo County staff to refine the scope of
services, timeline, and steps for completion of building plans.

- Contractor shall develop at least twelve (12) conceptual floor plans, each with up to
three corresponding architectural styles.

- Contractor will provide County staff with at least twelve (12) conceptual floor plans,
each with up to three corresponding architectural styles for County staff review and
provide direction to Contractor.

- Contractor will virtually (or in person if it so desires) attend a meeting of the Inyo
County Board of Supervisors ("Board") to provide a preview of the conceptual designs
and gather feedback from the Board.

- Contractor shall provide at least twelve (12) finalized building plan sets, compliant with
all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, incorporating the final
feedback from County staff within four weeks after receiving direction from County Staff
and Board.

- Contractor will prepare an ADU guide that will assist applicants with ADU regulations
and how to use the pre-approved design program.

Notwithstanding the language set forth in Section 7 Cou nty Property (B), the Architect may use
the materials, photograph, or make artistic recordation of the Project for use in promotional or
professional materials, without including any confidential information of the Owner. The
Owner shall provide professional credit in its promotional materials to recognize the design by
and Instruments of Service furnished by the Architect at this Project.

Neither this Agreement nor any exhibit thereto is intended to or shall vest any rights to any
third party including, but not limited to, the public at large, any public entity, Owner’s
Consultants, Contractors, Sub Contractors, Vendors, Sureties, Insurers, Lenders or any other
person or entity with an interest in the Project.



The Parties agree to meet, in person, within 7 calendar days written notice, with each other, to
resolve any dispute(s). In the event any dispute continues, the parties agree to Mediation
before a mutually selected Mediator within 30 days following the in-person meeting and share
the costs equally.

This Agreement is made and shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of California.

Neither Party shall be liable for any failure or delay in performing its obligations under this
Agreement if and to the extent that such failure or delay is caused by a Force Maejure. For the
purpose of this Agreement, a Force Maejure is defined as the following: acts of war, terrorist
attacks, epidemics, pandemics, death, supply chain delay or disruption, loss of energy or power,
fire, floods, sea level rise, labor strikes, riots, crime or property theft, acts of God, natural
disasters, governmental shut-downs or interruptions, and inability of Architect to process plans
due to delays at building departments or governmental entities.



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Desig_]n Path Studio

FOR THE PROVISION OF ADU and Single Family Home Plan Design SERVICES

TERM:
FROM: June 6, 2023 TO: December 31, 2023

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Total contract amount is for $80,000.

Nothwithstanding the language set forth in Section 3. Considaration (E), the payment amount will be invoiced by the
Architect and paid by the owner within 30 days of invoice in two lump sum payments:

50% ($40,000) shall be paid upon invoice after the completion of Design Process 3: Submission of Final Draft
Building Plan Set.

The second 50% ($40,000) shall be paid upon invoice after the completion of Design Process 5: Submission of
Publication-Ready Plans, Images, and Materials

County of inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 9 05/21/2019



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Design Path Studio

FOR THE PROVISION OF ADU and Single Family Home Plan Design

SERVICES

TERM:
FROM:June 6 2023 TO: December 31, 2023

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 10

05/21/2019



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Professional Services - ADU Plan Design

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for injuries
to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the
work hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Professional Liability: Insurance appropriate to the Contractor’s profession, with limit no less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $3,000,000 aggregate.

2, Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an
“occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury
and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general
aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location (1SO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit,

1. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code 1 (any
auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less
than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage. Provision may be waived
with signed letter on contractor’s letterhead certifying that no auto or mobile equipment will be
used for/during the execution of the contract.

2. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease. Provision may be waived if Vendor/Consultant provides written declaration of
the following: (a) Vendor/Consultant has no employees and agrees to obtain workers’
compensation insurance and notify Inyo County if any employee is hired, (b) Vendor/Consultant
agrees to verify proof of coverage for any subVendor/Consultants, and (c) Vendor/Consultant
agrees to hold Inyo County harmless and defend Inyo County in the case of claims arising for failure
to provide benefits.

If the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above, Inyo
County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained by the
contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status: Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in
connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an
endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at least as broad as 1SO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if a later
edition is used).

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Professional Services — ADU PLAN DESIGN 20230518/ah



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Professional Services - ADU Plan Design

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be
primary and non-contributory and at least as broad as 1SO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers, Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Inyo County,
its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not
contribute with it. This requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability
limits as required in this agreement. This form of insurance will be acceptable provided that all of the
Primary and Umbrella or Excess Policies shall provide all of the insurance coverages herein required,
including, but not limited to, primary and non-contributory, additional insured, Self-insured Retentions
{SIRs), indemnity, and defense requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true
“following form” or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the underlying
Commercial General Liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional Insureds,
whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called upon to
contribute to a loss until the Contractor’s primary and excess liability policies are exhausted.

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to Inyo County.

Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor hereby grants to Inyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation
which any insurer of said Contractor may acquire against Inyo County by virtue of the payment of any loss
under such insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not Inyo County has received a
waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self-Insured Retentions: Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo
County may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of ability
to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention.
The policy language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be
satisfied by either the named insured or inyo County. The CGL and any policies, including Excess liability
policies, may not be subject to a self-insured retention (SIR) or deductible that exceeds $50,000 unless
approved in writing by Inyo County. Any and all deductibles and SIRs shall be the sole responsibility of
Contractor or subcontractor who procured such insurance and shall not apply to the Indemnified
Additional Insured Parties. Inyo County may deduct from any amounts otherwise due Contractor to fund
the SIR/deductible. Policies shall NOT contain any self-insured retention (SIR) provision that limits the
satisfaction of the SIR to the Named. The policy must also provide that Defense costs, including the
Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses, will satisfy the SIR or deductible, Inyo County reserves the right to
obtain a copy of any policies and endorsements for verification.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the
state with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.

Claims Made Policies: If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the beginning of
contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years
after completion of the contract of work.

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Professional Services — ADU PLAN DESIGN 20230518/ah



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Professional Services - ADU Plan Design

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form with
a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase “extended
reporting” coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish Inyo County with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause and
a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy and any Excess policies listing all
policy endorsements. All certificates and endorsements and copies of the Declarations and Endorsements
pages are to be received and approved by Inyo County before work commences. However, failure to
obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor’s obligation to
provide them. Inyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any time. Inyo County reserves the
right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience,
insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Subcontractors: Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all
the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional insured on

insurance required from subcontractors.

Special Risks or Circumstances: Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

-end-

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Professional Services — ADU PLAN DESIGN 20230518/ah



AGREEMENT AND SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
COUNTY OF INYO & DESIGN PATH STUDIO FOR THE PROVISION OF PRE-
APPROVED ADU AND SINGLE-FAMILY HOME PLAN DESIGN SERVICES

This Agreement and Second Amendment is entered into , 2024, by and between the County of
Inyo (hereinafter, “County”), a political subdivision of the State of California, and Design Path Studio
(hereinafter, “Contractor”), for the purposes of amending that certain Agreement between the County and
Contractor, and executed by the same on July 21, 2023 and providing for Pre-Approved ADU and Single-
Family Home Plan Design Service (the “Contract”). The County and Contractor are sometimes referred to
herein collectively as “the parties.”

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Term of the Contract set forth in Paragraph 2 and restated throughout the Contract on
Attachments A, B, and C is hereby extended through June 30, 2024.

2. All other terms and conditions of the Contract not expressly amended shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS THEREOQF, AS SET FORTH BELOW, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET
THEIR HANDS AND SEALS AS OF THE DATE FIRST ABOVE MENTIONED.

COUNTY OF INYO: C Oﬁi’jﬁCTOR:

Matt Kingsley, Board Chair l;é >
Yvonne/St Pierre, Owner|Architect
“Pfint Name and Title

Approved as to Forpar

County Counsel y

Page 1



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 N 4292

Motor Pool Vehicle Surplus Auction

County Administrator - Motor Pool
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Miquela Beall Miquela Beall
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

A) declare the vehicles and equipment identified in Exhibit A as surplus; B) authorize Motor Pool to offer
the vehicles and equipment for sale utilizing the Public Surplus auction site; and C) authorize Motor Pool
to utilize either the previously approved consignment auction agreement with Enterprise Fleet
Management or another auctioneer for the removal and sale of any vehicles remaining unsold after the
Public Surplus process.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Since 2015, Inyo County has used the online auction site Public Surplus to dispose of surplus vehicles
with great success. This system provides the opportunity for local government agencies, special districts,
non-profit agencies, county residents, and the general public to purchase surplus County vehicles online.
The auction will be conducted over a one-week period, and will be accompanied by local advertising.
There will be a reserve price on each vehicle as the minimum bid, and each vehicle that meets or
exceeds the reserve price will be sold to the highest bidder. All payments will be processed through
Public Surplus. At the end of the auction, unsold vehicles will be sold through a traditional auction
agreement (using a competitive process), unless a cost benefit analysis determines that the net
proceeds will be greater by selling the vehicles as scrap metal. All proceeds will be deposited into the
Motor Pool replacement fund and used for future purchases and/or Motor Pool operations.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Proceeds from the auction of surplus vehicles go into the Motor Pool Replacement Fund, budget
200200. The funds will be used as capitalization reduction payments on new vehicle leases to reduce the
monthly cost of the new/ replacement vehicles to the County.

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Your Board could choose not to declare these vehicles as surplus and not approve them for auction, but
that is not recommended. Staff believe that the age and mileage of these vehicles make them too costly
to maintain and unreliable for use by County staff to serve the community. Your Board could also choose
not to approve the use of Public Surplus and instead require staff to conduct a live auction, but that is
also not recommended. Based on past experience, online auction is the best option as it allows for the
most access for the community and is the most efficient use of County staff time.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2024 MP Vehicle Surplus List

APPROVALS:

Miquela Beall Created/Initiated - 3/21/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 3/21/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 3/21/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 3/26/2024
Denelle Carrington Final Approval - 3/26/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Asset #

8521
8547
8693
8802
8801
8487
9423
9274
9275
8936
8442
8835
9118

Year, Make, Model, Color

2008 Ford Escape - Cream
2008 Ford Escape - Sage
2008 Ford Escape - Sage
2010 Ford Focus - Silver
2010 Ford Focus - Green
2008 Ford Escape - Blue
2013 Toyota Rav4 - Silver
2013 Ford Focus - Gray
2013 Ford Focus - Red
2011 Ford Fusion - Blue
2006 Chevy Colorado
2010 Ford Focus - White
2012 Ford Focus - Gray

VIN

1FMCU93118KB03806
1FMCU93128KE20011
1FMCU93198KE60280
1FAHP3FN1AW133017
1FAHP3FNXAW133016
1FMCU931X8KA70966
2T3BFREV8DW111896
1FADP3F25DL223569
1FADP3F23DL223568
3FAHPOHG9BR262642
1GCDT196768296134
1FAHP3FN7AW227337
1FAHP3H20CL372419

Mileage

158904
127057
126440
121697
45794
146843
180638
75157
63516
107083
94586
110905
46932



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 N 4222

Contract between the County of Inyo and Enhanced Care
Management Readiness Consultant - Optimas Services,

Inc.

Health & Human Services
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY

Melissa Best-Baker, Deputy Director - Fiscal Anna Scott, Health & Human Services Director
Oversight and Special Operations

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Ratify and approve the proposed contract between Inyo County Health and Human Services (HHS) and
Optimas Services Inc. for the provision of Enhanced Care Management readiness consultation services
for the period of April 1, 2024 through April 1, 2025, contingent upon the Board’s approval of future
budgets, and authorize the HHS Director to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being
obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The Health and Human Services Department issued a Request for Proposals that was advertised from
February 2 to March 1, 2024, inviting proposals from qualified bidders to implement and offer a
comprehensive array of consulting services to equip Inyo County Health and Human Services with the
necessary support to efficiently prepare for planning, completing applications, and executing Enhanced
Care Management (ECM) services under the CalAIM initiative for Medi-Cal beneficiaries. Optimas
Services Inc. submitted a proposal in response to the RFP, and under the proposed contract, will provide
HHS with support to successfully apply to become an ECM provider for one or more populations of
focus. Enhanced Care Management (ECM) is a statewide Medi-Cal managed care plan (MCP)

benefit that provides person-centered, community-based care management to the highest need
members. It is the highest care management tier of the Medi-Cal MCP Population Health Management
continuum.

Funding for this contract originates from the CA Department of Healthcare Services' PATH Justice
Involved Round 2 grant award. Inyo County Health and Human Services proposed the designated
funding for the acquisition of Enhanced Care Management Readiness Consultant services during the
planning process, which was subsequently approved during the final operating budget review by DHCS.
HHS is requesting that your Board approve the contract with Optimas Services so that the Department
may receive support to successfully prepare for, and eventually provide ECM services in Inyo County.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding Grant Funded (CalAIM Path Justice Involved grant) |Budget Unit (045100
Source

Budgeted? |Yes Object Code |5265
Recurrence |One-Time Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Your Board may deny the request to approve this contract, or may suggest amendments to the contract
for Enhanced Care Management Readiness Consultant services by Optimas Services Inc. in order to
facilitate its approval. Doing so would delay HHS enroliment as a provider and delay delivery of
Enhanced Care Management services.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Optimas Services Inc. Agreement

APPROVALS:

Timothy Whitney Created/Initiated - 3/25/2024
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 3/25/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 3/26/2024
Timothy Whitney Approved - 3/26/2024
Anna Scott Approved - 3/26/2024
Timothy Whitney Approved - 3/26/2024
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 3/26/2024
Keri Oney Approved - 3/26/2024
John Vallejo Approved - 4/1/2024
Christian Milovich Approved - 4/3/2024
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/4/2024
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 4/4/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Optimas Services, Inc.
FOR THE PROVISION OF Enhance Care Management Enrollment Consultant SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
the consulting services of Optimas Services, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as
"Contractor"), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter
contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Melissa Best-Baker ,
whose title is; HHS Deputy Director . Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The terms of this Agreement shall be from April 1st, 2024 to April 1st, 2025
unless sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.
A Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees

(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kindwhatsoever.

D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed One Hundred
and Twenty Thousand Dollars ($120,000), (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit").

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 1 05/21/2019



County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for
services or work performed which is in excess of the contractlimit.

E. Billing and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (5th) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of themonth.

F. Federal and State taxes.

@) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the Internal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORK SCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. It is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 2 05/21/2019



B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from
receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor'snegligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. INSURANCE.
For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

9. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. It is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under thisAgreement.
B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in

this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 3 05/21/2019



10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor’s
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of suchrecords.

B. Inspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

12. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

13. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

14. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 4 05/21/2019



15. DEFAULT.

If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

16. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-two (22) below.

17. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County’s written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

18. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

19. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 5 05/21/2019



20. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

21. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-two
(22) (Amendment).

22, AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

23. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties asfollows:

County of Inyo

Health and Human Services Department
1360 North Main Street, Suite 201 Address
Bishop, CA 93514 City and State
Contractor:

Optimas Services, Inc. Name

1151 Harbor Bay Pkwy., #124-B Address
Alameda, CA 94502 City and State

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

1 1

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 6 05/21/2019



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Optimas Services, Inc.
FOR THE PROVISION OF_Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
THIS DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR
Patico ke Siaton
By: By:
Signature Signature
Patrick Sutton
Print or Type Name Print or Type Name
Dated: Dated:_3/14/2024

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel
Chrcatzan Webpwick

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNELREQUIREMENTS:

K &nuy—

Personnel Sérvices

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

Aaren 7%%@7/

~ounwy . .s.....anager

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 7 05/21/2019



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Optimas Services, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF_Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: April 15, 2024 TO: April 184, 2025

SCOPE OF WORK:

The qualified contractor will provide a comprehensive array of consulting services. The objective is to enable Inyo
County Health and Human Services to effectively prepare for the planning, application completion, and implementation
of Enhanced Care Management service provision.

Under the administrative over-site of the HHS Deputy Director, the Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant
offers expert consultations encompassing, but not confined to, the following services: development of policies and
procedures, creation of implementation plans, establishment of billing infrastructure, completion of Enhanced Care
Management provider enroliment applications, and conducting a comprehensive implementation cost study for longevity
and sustainability.

This contract will allow Inyo County HHS to acquire professional expertise and consultation so that the provision
Enhanced Care Management services can be initiated. The Enhanced Care Management Enrollment Consultant will be
expected to work closely with all Inyo County divisions and participate in multi-disciplinary team meetings

Expectations:

1. The Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant will craft policies and procedures essential for the
implementation of ECM services.

2. The Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant will formulate an implementation plan that outlines the
systematic delivery of ECM services.

3. The Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant will work with County to identify a software systemto
capture the required data for the systematic delivery of ECM services.

4. The Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant will lead the effort to finalize the submission of ECM
provider applications in collaboration with Inyo County HHS Administrative staff.

5. The Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant will actively engage in the formulation of a strategic plan for
the implementation of ECM service billing structure.

6. The Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant will conduct a comprehensive implementation cost study,
ensuring the financial sustainability and prolonged effectiveness of ECM services post-implementation.

7. The Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant will showcase a profound understanding of current
principles, procedures, and processes pertinent to the CalAIM initiative, as well as the intricate workings of Enhanced
Care Management implementation.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 8 05/21/2019



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Optimas Services. Inc.
FOR THE PROVISION OF_Enhanced Care Management Enroliment Consultant SERVICES

FROM: April 1%t, 2024 TO: April 1%, 2025

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

-Craft policies and procedures essential for the implementation of ECM services: $12,500

-Formulate an implementation plan that outlines the systematic delivery of ECM services: $17,500

-ldentify a software system to capture the required data for the delivery of ECM services: $20,000

-Lead the effort to finalize the submission of ECM provider application: $20,000

-Formulation of a strategic plan for the implementation of ECM service billing structure: $25,000

-Conduct a comprehensive implementation cost study: $20,000

Total:

$115,000

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 9 05/21/2019



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND QOptimas Services. Inc.
FOR THE PROVISION OF Enhanced Care Management Enrollment Consultant SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:-Aptil 1st, 2024 TO:April 1st, 2025

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 10 05/21/2019



Attachment C; 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Mast Professional Services Agreements

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for
injuriesto persons ordamagesto property whichmay arise fromorin connectionwith the performance
of the work hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL onan
“occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily
injury and personal & advertising injury with limits noless than $2,000,000 peroccurrence. Ifa
generalaggregatelimitapplies, eitherthe generalaggregate limitshallapply separately tothis
project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code 1 (any
auto), orif Contractorhasnoowned autos, Code 8 (hired)and 9 (non-owned), withlimitnoless
than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage. (Coverage requirement
may be waived if Contract scope of work specifies that performance shall beremote.)

3. Workers’ Compensationinsurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease. (Provision may be waived if Contractor provides written declaration of the
following: (a) Contractor has no employees and agrees to obtain workers’ compensation
insurance and notify Inyo County if any employee is hired, (b) Contractor agrees to verify proof of
coverage for any subcontractor, and (c) Contractor agrees to hold Inyo County harmless and
defend Inyo County in the case of claims arising for failure to provide benefits.)

4. Professional Liability: Insurance appropriate to the Contractor’s profession, with limit no less
than $2,000,000 per occurrence or claim, 2,000,000 aggregate.

5. Abuse/Molestation Liability: Sexual assault and misconduct (“SAM”) coverage with limits no
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate. (Coverage requirement is waived if
contract does not include service to minors or other potentially vulnerable populations. Minors
are persons under the age of 18.)

6. Cyber Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence. Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to respond to
the duties and obligations undertaken by Contractor in this agreement as to maintaining the
security of client medical information and/or County financial and/or personnel records.
Coverage shallinclude, butnotbe limited to, claims involving security breach, system failure,
data recovery, business interruption, cyber extortion, social engineering, infringement of
intellectual property, including but not limited to invasion of privacy violations, information
theft, damage to or destruction of electronic information, release of private information, and
alteration of electronic information. The policy shall provide coverage for breach response costs,
regulatory fines and penalties as well as credit monitoring expense. (Coverage requirement is
waived if contractor has no access to client medical information and/or County financial and/or
personnel records. Coverage requirement is reinstated if access is granted oracquired.)

If the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above,
Inyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/orthe higher limits maintained
by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of
insurance and coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

Countyofinyolnsurance StandardsforMostProfessional Services Agreements20230611/ah



Attachment C; 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Mast Professional Services Agreements

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status: Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be
covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or
operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment
furnishedin connectionwith suchwork oroperations. General liability coverage can be providedinthe
formofanendorsementtothe Contractor'sinsurance (atleastasbroadasISOFormCG201011850r
ifnotavailable, throughthe additionofbothCG2010,CG2026,CG2033,0rCG2038;andCG2037if
a later edition is used).

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be
primary and non-contributory and atleast as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Inyo
County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and
shallnotcontributewithit. Thisrequirementshallalsoapplytoany ExcessorUmbrellaliabilitypolicies.

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability
limits as required in this agreement. This form of insurance will be acceptable provided that all of the
Primary and Umbrella or Excess Policies shall provide all of the insurance coverages hereinrequired,
including, but not limited to, primary and non-contributory, additional insured, Self-Insured Retentions
(SIRs), indemnity, and defense requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on atrue
“following form” or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the
underlying Commercial General Liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional
Insureds, whetherprimaryorexcess,andwhichalsoapplytoaloss coveredhereunder, shallbe called
upontocontributetoalossuntilthe Contractor’s primary and excessliability policies are exhausted.

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to Inyo County.

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby grants to Inyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation
which any insurer of said Contractor may acquire against Inyo County by virtue of the payment of any
loss under such insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect
this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not Inyo County has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self-Insured Retentions: Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo
County may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of
abilityto paylosses andrelatedinvestigations, claim administration, and defense expenses withinthe
retention. The policy language shall provide, orbe endorsed to provide, thatthe self-insured retention
may be satisfied by either the named insured or Inyo County. The CGL and any policies, including Excess
liability policies, maynotbe subjecttoaself-insuredretention (SIR)ordeductible thatexceeds $50,000
unless approved in writing by Inyo County. Any and all deductibles and SIRs shall be the sole
responsibility of Contractor or subcontractor who procured such insurance and shall not apply to the
Indemnified Additional Insured Parties. Inyo County may deduct from any amounts otherwise due
Contractor to fund the SIR/deductible. Policies shall NOT contain any self-insured retention (SIR)
provisionthatlimits the satisfactionofthe SIRtothe Named. The policy mustalso provide that Defense

Countyofinyolnsurance StandardsforMostProfessional Services Agreements20230611/ah



Attachment C; 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Mast Professional Services Agreements

costs, including the Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses, will satisfy the SIR or deductible. Inyo County
reserves the right to obtain a copy of any policies and endorsements for verification.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct businessinthe
statewithacurrentA.M.Best’sratingofnolessthanA:VIl,unlessotherwiseacceptabletolnyoCounty.

Claims Made Policies: If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:
1. TheRetroactive Date mustbe shown and must be before the date of the contract orthe beginning
of contractwork.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years
after completion of the contract of work.

3. Ifcoverageis canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form
with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase
“extended reporting” coverage fora minimum of five (5) years after completion of contractwork.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish Inyo County with original certificates andamendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause and
acopy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy and any Excess policies listing all
policy endorsements. All certificates and endorsements and copies of the Declarations and
Endorsements pages are to be received and approved by Inyo County before work commences.
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the
Contractor’s obligation to provide them. Inyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified
copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any
time.InyoCountyreservestherighttomodifytheserequirements, includinglimits, basedonthe nature
of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Subcontractors: Contractor shallrequire and verify thatall subcontractors maintaininsurance meeting
all the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional insured
on insurance required from subcontractors.

Duration of Coverage: CGL & Excess liability policies for any construction related work, including, but
notlimited to, maintenance, service, or repair work, shall continue coverage foraminimum of 5 years
for Completed Operations liability coverage. Such Insurance must be maintained and evidence of
insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

Special Risks or Circumstances: Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.

-end-

Countyofinyolnsurance StandardsforMostProfessional Services Agreements20230611/ah



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 R A7t

Cal-OAR System Improvement Plan

Health & Human Services - Social Services
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY

Tyler Davis, Administrative Secretary |l Morningstar Willis-Wagoner, Deputy Director, Public
Assistance and Aging

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the Cal-OAR System Improvement Plan.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

In compliance with the requirements set forth by the California Department of Social Services (CDSS),
Inyo County Health and Human Services (HHS) Public Assistance and Aging division was required to
develop a County Self-Assessment (CSA) plan by December 1, 2023, as part of the California
CalWORKS Outcomes and Accountability Review (Cal-OAR). The primary aim of Cal-OAR is to
establish a community-centered, data-driven program management system, facilitating the continuous
improvement of county CalWORKSs programs through the collection, analysis, and dissemination of data
concerning program outcomes and best practices. In addition to the CSA, the process also entails the
development of a System Improvement Plan (SIP) and Progress Reports.

This initial FY 23/24-25/26 Cal-OAR Continuous Quality Improvement (CQl) cycle is a learning process
for all California Counties. In Inyo, the Health and Human Services Department contracted with and
received technical assistance from Shared Vision Consultants, who assisted the county in writing the
initial System Improvement Plan. The Cal-SIP considers information gathered during the CSA to
establish goals for programmatic improvement in the CalWORKSs program that we want to achieve
throughout the remainder of this current CQI cycle. The Public Assistance and Aging division has
identified one performance measure, Welfare to Work Engagement Rate, to focus on for the initial SIP.
While the goals we have selected will remain in place, our strategies may be revised during the annual
progress report if we find that pivoting will yield better results. The Department is respectfully requesting
your Board's approval of the Cal-OAR System Improvement Plan.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit |N/A
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code |N/A
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



There is no fiscal component of this plan.
Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Your Board could chose to not approve the Cal-OAR SIP. Doing so would delay or prevent Health &
Human Services (HHS) from submitting the required plan to the California Department of Social Services
and could put CalWORKSs funding in jeopardy.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. County of Inyo CalSIP
2. Appendix A - CalOAR Report Sign Off Sheet

APPROVALS:

Tyler Davis Created/Initiated - 2/28/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 2/28/2024
Tyler Davis Approved - 3/19/2024
Anna Scott Approved - 3/19/2024
Morningstar Willis-Wagoner Approved - 3/19/2024
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 3/20/2024
Gina Ellis Approved - 3/24/2024
John Vallejo Approved - 4/3/2024
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/3/2024
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 4/3/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



CalWORKSs System Improvement
Plan (Cal-SIP) Report

County: Inyo

EXeCUtive SUMMArY........ooiiiiiiiiccssssen s 2
e T LW T o 4
Section 1: Measures for Improvement and Strategies...........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiicineeeennns 6

Part 1: Measure and Goal Narrative.............ccccooiiiiiiiiiimnnnie e 6

Part 2: Goal-level DeScCriptions ........ccceeeiiiiiiiiiiiii s ennnanns 8
Section 2: PEer REVIEW .......ccoiiiiiiiiiiiieeeescssiss s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s nnnsnnnnns 1
Section 3: Target Measure SUMMArY..........ccociiiiiiinmmmenirrr 13



Executive Summary
1. Please summarize the performance measures selected for improvement.

The Engagement Rate was selected as the Performance Measure for improvement in
this Cal-OAR -System Improvement Plan based on data analysis, case review, staff and
supervisor discussions, and the information obtained during the Peer Review. From
consideration of all this information, Inyo County determined that improving engagement
rate was the performance measure most likely to improve performance in all other
measures and the most likely to positively impact participants’ capacity to meet their
goals. Strengthening the relationship between the case manager and the participant not
only requires good communication but also requires that the participant feel that the
program has resources to help them achieve their goals. With limited options for
activities in employment or education/training, too often participants’ interests, life goals
or skills cannot be matched with what is available through the program. Being able to
offer more options for satisfying WTW requirements, helping participants overcome long
standing obstacles to sobriety or mental health problems, and having a network that
links the participant with resources in the community overcomes many of the
disincentives to engagement. However, failure to engage the potential participant at the
early contact and keep them engaged not only results in missed opportunity for the
individual but increases costs to the public.

2. Please provide a comprehensive list of improvement strategies identified
within the Cal-SIP.

Inyo county seeks to improve their performance by implementing the following
strategies:

Strategy 1: Authenticate Data (With 5 Action Steps); Strategy 2: Establish Job
Readiness Program Options for Participants (With 5 Action Steps); Strategy 3: Refine
Referral Process for Mental Health and Alcohol and Other Drug Services (With 5 Action
Steps); Strategy 4: Establish Mechanism for On-Going Communication with Partners in
Adult Education (With 4 Action Steps). Essential to securing and maintaining progress
toward improving the Engagement Rate is confidence in the data. Strategy one focuses
on ensuring that the collection and entry of participant engagement data is done
accurately and completely. Data can then be used with confidence to guide in the
assessment of other Strategies. Strategy two reimagines a Job Readiness program
which was discontinued in prior years and adds emphasis on expanding activities that
qualify, e.g., volunteer hours. This strategy includes developing a policy on qualifying
volunteer hours as WTW hours. Many of the participants in CalWORKS and the WTW
program report mental health or substance abuse problems as barriers to employment,
learning, and successful family life. Improving the referral process between WTW case
managers and service providers enhances the likelihood that the participants will have
access to services that they need and want. An improved referral process anticipates

2



developing relationships between case managers and provider staff, which will help
staff better understand the needs of WTW participants. Adult education and community
colleges offer significant resources for WTW participants which are often not recognized
or utilized. Formal collaboration between the Department, adult education in the county,
and the community college will encourage recruitment and successful referrals as well
as ensure that the participants receive the financial and career counseling which they
may need to complete their education goals.



Introduction

The CalWORKSs Outcomes and Accountability Review (Cal-OAR) is a local, data-driven
program management system that facilitates continuous improvement of county
CalWORKSs programs by collecting, analyzing, and disseminating outcomes and best
practices. As required by Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) 11523, Cal-OAR consists
of three core components: performance indicators, a county CalWORKSs self-
assessment (Cal-CSA), and a CalWORKSs system improvement plan (Cal-SIP).

The Cal-OAR continuous quality improvement (Cal-CQl) process (which includes the
Cal-CSA and Cal-SIP) takes place over five-year cycles. The first Cal-OAR cycle
commenced on July 1, 2021, with the implementation of Cal-OAR. The Cal-SIP is the
second component of the Cal-OAR CQlI process. The Cal-SIP is based on the
information gathered and reported from the Cal-CSA, wherein each CWD will develop a
plan for improving their CalWORKSs program. The Cal-SIP selects a measure or set of
measures for focused improvements and development to improve the selected
performance measures while pairing each Cal-SIP goal with an equity goal and/or
strategy.

1. Describe your approach to the Cal-SIP Report

Inyo County Health and Human Services (HHS) made use of tools provided by the
California Department of Social Services (CDSS), specifically the CalWORKs Outcomes
and Accountability Review (Cal-OAR) website, in the development of the CalWORKSs
System Improvement Plan (Cal-SIP) report. These tools were adapted to meet HHS'
specific and unique requirements, including internal timelines, organizational structure,
partner and collaborator identification, mapping, data analysis, and engagement
processes. As there are an average of 30 WTW participants monthly on the program,
HHS does not dedicate a single case manager to the program. Morningstar Willis-
Wagoner, Deputy Director Public Assistance and Aging, headed the information
gathering and compilation of the data and analysis for the CSA and SIP. Various case
managers and supervisors participated in the Peer Review process and follow-up
internal meetings. In addition, HHS engaged the services of Shared Vision Consultants
to assist in research, meeting facilitation, and report writing.

2. Briefly describe past and current system improvement efforts.

HHS has not previously undertaken a focused Continuous Quality Improvement (CQl)
initiative to enhance or improve efforts. Cal-OAR marks an inaugural dedicated effort to
participate in CQl.



3. Briefly describe the success or failure of those efforts at improving service
delivery or programmatic outcomes.

HHS has not experienced success or failure, as there have been no efforts to alter its
service delivery model.

4. An overview of the CWD'’s organizational vision and mission (optional).

Inyo County Department of health and Human Services Mission Statement:
Strengthening Resilience and Well-Being in Our Community

Public Assistance and Aging Division Mission Statement: Empowering Citizens to Build
Self-Reliant Productive Communities.



Section 1: Measures for Improvement and Strategies

Part 1: Measure and Goal Narrative

1. Describe the reason for selecting the measure or programmatic grouping of
measures.

The Cal-OAR team identified Engagement Rate as the most foundational Performance
Measure with the broadest potential impact on self-sufficiency. Strategies aimed at
strengthening engagement in approved WTW activities can translate into self-
sufficiency through improved skillsets and expanded employment opportunities for post-
CalWORKs. Cultivating resources and partnerships to strengthen the Engagement Rate
is expected to reduce the Rate of Program Reengagement for clients after their
participation in CalWORKSs. This in turn allows participants to apply their acquired skills,
creating more sustainable opportunities for further skill development, higher education,
and stable employment.

2. Do partners and collaborators agree this is a measure or programmatic
grouping of measures that should be focused on at this time?

Staff offered direct feedback on the chosen measure for systemic improvement. Taking
into consideration the small population of Inyo County and the history of limited qualified
activities, the consensus was that if more activities were available to participants, the
engagement rate would likely increase, and this increase could be directly measured.
This consensus was reinforced by what was described as client 'drop out.' Client 'drop
out' was cited as particularly frustrating for case managers who after making positive
initial connections with clients, often had been unable to reach them to arrange
appointments. Staff agreed that relationship building and focusing on the client's own
priorities were essential to engaging the client in the WTW process and that the very
early contact with the client was essential to successful engagement. As the action
steps are implemented and more connections are made with external partners, we
anticipate that feedback will reinforce the importance of relationship building between
WTW case managers and partners as essential to resource development for
participants. Regarding data metrics guidance, although no specific priority was
assigned among the data metrics, various areas for potential enhancement in the
Engagement Rate were highlighted and will be monitored.

3. Describe any anticipated interactions with other measures.

All measures are interconnected and to some extent, interdependent. The Engagement
Rate measure has the potential to influence and enhance the Employment and Wages
programmatic set of measures. By increasing client involvement in approved WTW
activities through strategic approaches such as enhancing job readiness programs,
standardizing the qualification of volunteer hours as countable WTW hours, improving

6



access to mental health/AOD services, and streamlining communication with adult
education providers, participants are more likely to participate fully in their work plans.
This effort can contribute to a rise in the Rate of Exits with Earnings and improvements
in Wage Progression measures.

4. Describe how the CWD will track performance measure improvement.

HHS will monitor and analyze the progress of the strategies for improving the
Engagement Rate through a systematic approach that is based on acknowledging the
differences in client profiles. This approach involves utilizing the Cal-OAR Data
Dashboard, Ad Hoc CalSAWS and Exemplar reports indicating the percentage of clients
attending their activities each month, and other relevant data, including sanctions.
Although it is recognized that an increase in sanctions is inversely related to our goal of
boosting engagement, the circumstances associated with sanctions can provide useful
information relating to encouraging engagement. The Cal-OAR team will track progress
on the engagement rate through the biweekly case manager meetings to review data,
share feedback from participants, and information from partners from WTW sites on
their experience with participants. Adjusting the timing of implementing SIP Action Steps
will also be included in assessing how the engagement rate might be strengthened.



Part 2: Goal-level Descriptions

Goal 1:

Increase Engagement Rate to 40% from 32%. Review using Ad Hoc CalSAWS reports
improving by 2.0% every 6 months within 2 years (for a total of an 8.0% improvement).

Strategy 1: Authenticate Data
Strategy 2: Establish Job Readiness Program Options for Participants

Strategy 3: Refine Referral Process for Mental Health and Alcohol and Other Drug
Services

Strategy 4: Establish Mechanism for On-Going Communication with Partners in Adult
Education

1. Explain the reasoning or methodology which was used to determine this goal.

Determination of the SIP goal was based on a process which included examining years
of past experience with WTW, recent data showing significant variation in engagement
rate, and discussions with case managers about their current day to day experience in
working with WTW clients. The Peer Review with San Benito County was also
tremendously helpful in exchanging ideas about effective casework practice and
procedure. Our consultants (Shared Vision Consultants) facilitated linking the
information gathered through this process with performance goals. WTW case mangers
described the challenges they face in helping participants create a work plan in an
environment with inadequate resources/activities for WTW clients. Inyo County has a
population of 18,970 (2021), one community college with its primary campus almost
three hours from Bishop, small local businesses, no vocational training, and no
industrial base. Case managers agreed that even in cases in which all the steps in the
screening process were completed timely and a workplan agreed upon, clients would
often fail to keep the contact, not respond to repeated requests for meetings, and
overall, not follow through with their work plan. Due to the lack of activities, the OCAT
results often led to more frustration for clients and case managers than successes. It
was agreed that increased engagement rate reflecting stronger relationships with client
would have positive impact on all of the related performance measures, including
sanction resolution rate, orientation attendance rate, OCAT/Appraisal rates, first activity
attendance rate, education, and skills development access rate.

2. What led the CWD to these improvement strategies?

Strategies were generated from focus groups internally and the Peer Review process
with San Benito County. The format of the Peer Review was especially useful in
developing strategies by providing extended time to meet with peers in an informal
setting that encouraged candid, thoughtful, and trusting conversation. Strategies and

8



action steps which were selected are concrete, some reflecting past practice or
programs and others based on information from other counties. All strategies are
designed to generate more exposure for the WTW program within Inyo County,
establish new relationships outside of HHS, and improve understanding of the WTW
program within HHS agencies, thereby resulting in more activities available to
participants and long-term employment opportunities.

3. Discuss any research or literature that supports the strategies chosen. Cite
reference(s), if applicable.

Research on how to increase involvement in WTW activities generally supports
strategies such as more frequent contact between the client and staff, integrated case
management, close monitoring of participation, creating closer linkages between WTW
and service providers, and making participation monitoring a program priority.
Promoting Participation: How to increase involvement in WTW Activities: A How to
Guide. Gayle Hamilton and Susan Scrivener (1999) and Strategies for Engaging Adults
in WTW Activities, Catherine M. Vu, Elizabeth K. Anthony, and Michael J. Austin, 2009,
a study.

4. Describe the roles of other partners and collaborators in implementing the
strategies.

The roles of other partners and potential collaborators are described in the Strategies.
Their involvement will include establishing community connections, sharing information
about new and changing resources, and helping to assess participants' experience on
site. In the case of education partners, staff will regularly meet to discuss how to fully
use WTW resources. As the Strategies and Action Steps are implemented, the roles
and participation of other partners and collaborators will be described in the SIP
Progress Reports.

5. Identify any staff education and training needs, and include any technical
assistance needed to implement strategies and achieve this goal.

Inyo County works closely with UC Davis Extension to ensure that the training needs of
all HHS staff are met. Recently, WTW case managers received in person training from
UC Davis Extension on WTW policy, procedure, and best practice. This included
individual case review and coaching, which has proved very helpful. The Needs
Assessment will build on current surveys. The referral process will be developed in
conjunction with AOD and mental health agency and providers, and SVC consultants.
As part of our continuing collaboration with San Benito County, staff will work on
developing a volunteer hours policy. As the SIP is implemented, we will also reach out
to CDSS for technical assistance as needed. No additional TA is anticipated in the first
year, except in the area of data validation.



6. Describe how the CWD plans to mitigate and/or address both known internal
and external barriers to achieve the goal.

The Cal--SIP has the full support of HHS leadership and Division management. Staffing,
which can be an obstacle to the implementation of a new program, is not an obstacle in
the case of the Cal-SIP. Staffing overall in HHS and WTW is stable. Division
management is also stable. Staff has recently expanded in WTW. An employment
specialist position was authorized earlier this year, recruitment has been completed,
and a new employee hired.

The SIP focuses on what has been a recognized barrier to our engagement rate, i.e.,
the array of activities for participants. All of the strategies target this barrier directly,
including adopting a policy on qualifying volunteer activities. Through this policy, we
anticipate that case managers will be better able to match the participant's work plan
with life goals and WTW requirements. With agency leadership commitment, stable
staffing, and robust staff buy in to the SIP Goal and strategies, we have a strong
foundation for the SIP and will address any unanticipated barriers as they appear.

7. Describe how your facility will continuously evaluate each action step taken to
see if improvement is being achieved (e.g., tracking tools, meetings, monitoring,
etc.). Include who will be responsible for follow up and compliance.

The Cal-OAR team will evaluate each action step through using Engagement Rate data
and reporting from the case manager(s) and staff assigned to each SIP Strategy and
Action Step. A supervisor within the Cal-OAR team will lead monthly SIP meetings with
case manager(s) and staff assigned to each Strategy and related action steps. The Cal-
OAR team will meet once a quarter to conduct an overall review of implementation of
each Strategy and determine what, if any, revisions are needed. Due to the small
population receiving WTW benefits, focus on individual circumstances is a viable means
of monitoring the action steps. From the Needs Assessment, themes may be identified
which may generate increased collaboration with outside partners, adjustments in
referral procedures, staffing reorganization etc. The monthly SIP meetings will ensure
that each action step is closely monitored.

10



Section 2: Peer Review

Peer county/ counties selected for collaboration and consultation:
San Benito County
1. Discuss how the Peer Review process impact Cal-SIP development.

The Cal-OAR Peer Review constitutes one of the few regularized opportunities for
WTW case managers to share their day-to-day experience of applying state and federal
regulations to meet the needs of WTW clients. The Peer Review asks those questions
that come from granular experience with the system. Monthly reports, case reviews,
comparative data only reach participant/-client experience at a superficial level. By
integrating the information gathered through multiple peer-to-peer interactions, the SIP
strategies can be targeted and through regular review during each 12-month period,
real time adjustments can be made to maintain progress towards the identified
performance measure(s).

2. Discuss steps taken to conduct peer review.

Our peer county (San Benito) was finally selected in July 2023. San Benito County was
selected based on overall demographics, rural economy, and large areas with scattered
populations. Shortly after, an introductory meeting between staff from both counties via
ZOOM was convened. This meeting laid a foundation for prompt exchange of
information about each county, candid conversations, and sharing of barriers. Prior to
the Peer Review, logistics were discussed, the agenda drafted, and staff identified. We
identified Engagement Rate as the Performance Measure to be reviewed. Teams from
each county met internally prior to the Peer Review to discuss the purpose of the Peer
Review, the connection between the Peer Review and the SIP, and ongoing efforts to
improve each Performance Measure. Team members were asked to consider promising
practices in their county which could be shared and be prepared to describe those
adjustments which had been made to operations, policy, procedure over past years to
improve performance and outcomes for WTW participants. Staff calendars were cleared
to ensure that there would be no interruptions during the Peer Review. All designated
staff attended and the WTW Division. The Peer Review via ZOOM began with individual
introductions by staff from each county including work histories and experience in
position. The Peer Review followed the agreed upon agenda beginning with a
discussion of Performance Measure chosen and strategies proposed to improve
practice. This was followed by presentation by Inyo County staff about the county, why
Engagement Rate was chosen as the Performance Measure for this SIP, what had
been done to improve engagement rate and challenges. Due to the small number of
participants in the Peer Review and the advance preparation for the Peer Review, the
review proceeded as a discussion, during which San Benito County peers shared ideas
and promising practices which they had used to increase Engagement Rate and Inyo

11



County staff asked questions directly of San Benito staff. Notes were taken by each
county staff and a brief summary was presented at the end of the Peer Review.

3. Briefly summarize observations and action items from Peer Review process.

Attention was primarily on the potential scope of duties for an employment case
manager based on a discussion during the Peer Review and with case manager from
San Benito County. This was very helpful for Inyo County as we are in the process of
training a newly employed case manager for a similar position. In addition, San Benito
County provided a copy of their Welfare to Work Handbook, which in 10-12 pages
describes the purpose of the program, components, obligations of the participants and
benefits. Currently, Inyo WTW does not have a Handbook or reference which is
provided to participants during the orientation explaining the total program and which
can be used by them. We are considering using a modified version for our program,
with a calendar for the participant to record appointments and related information.

12



Section 3: Target Measure Summary

Goal 1:

Increase Engagement Rate to 40% from 32%. Review using Ad Hoc CalSAWS reports
improving by 2.0% every 6 months within 2 years (for a total of an 8.0% improvement).

Performance Measure: Engagement Rate

Baseline Result: 32%

Cal-SIP Start Progress Report #1: Progress Report #2: Cycle End Date:
Time: 5/1/2024 5/9/2025 6/12/2026 6/30/2026

Strategies, Action Steps, and Tracking Improvement:

Strateqy 1: Authenticate Data

Action Steps:

1. Obtain CDSS training/coaching on how to enter, review, and correct data
inaccuracies on monthly data reports.

. Assign two persons to receive monthly CDSS data reports.

. Regularly review feedback on data accuracy.

. Train staff on making accurate and complete CalSAWS entries to ensure all work
performed in each case is captured correctly.

5. Measure effectiveness through regular review of data reports by supervisor,

making corrections, and supplemental training as needed.

A WN

Strateqgy 2: Establish Job Readiness Program Options for Participants

Action Steps:

1. Develop and administer a Needs Assessment to new WTW participants.

2. Complete hiring and training of new employment and training caseworker.

3. Contact WTW departments in other counties to gather information about their job

readiness programs.

Develop a policy qualifying volunteer hours as countable WTW hours.

5. Measure effectiveness by monitoring completion of tasks in each step and
numbers completing Job Readiness program.

s

13



Strategy 3: Refine Referral Process for Mental Health and Alcohol and Other Drug

Services

Action Steps:

1.

2.

Locate community providers of mental health and AOD services and confirm their
referral processes to ensure that services are open to WTW clients.

Develop appropriate Memorandums of Understanding internally and with other
county departments to obtain services needed by clients.

Institute quarterly information exchange between WTW and Behavioral Health
Department on the availability of services, process for obtaining services, and
roles in meeting the needs of clients.

. Review policies on providing access to services for clients in rural areas to

ensure equitable access.

Measure effectiveness through monitoring at regular case manager meetings,
numbers of successful referrals, feedback from providers on participants, and
quarterly information exchange.

Strateqgy 4: Establish Mechanism for On-Going Communication with Partners in Adult

Education

Action Steps:

1.

Establish partnership with Cerro Coso Community College, Inyo County Office of
Education, and Owens Valley Career Development Center to improve on-going
communication regarding educational services for WTW clients.

Convene Semi-Annual forums among partners and agency to discuss needs and
services.

Review policies on providing access to services for clients living in rural areas to
ensure equity.

Measure effectiveness through semi-annual forums with education system
partners, with particular focus on participants living in rural areas.

Tracking Improvement:

The Cal-OAR team will evaluate each action step through using Engagement Rate data
and reporting from the case manager(s) and staff assigned to each SIP Strategy and
Action Step. A supervisor within the Cal-OAR team will lead monthly SIP meetings with
case manager(s) and staff assigned to each Strategy and related action steps. The
Cal-OAR team will meet once a quarter to conduct an overall review of implementation
of each Strategy and determine what if any revisions are needed. Due to the small
population receiving WTW benefits, focus on individual circumstances is a viable means
of monitoring the action steps. From the Needs Assessment, themes may be identified
which may generate increased collaboration with outside partners, adjustments in

14



referral procedures, staffing reorganization etc. The monthly SIP meetings will ensure
that each action step is closely monitored.

15



CAL-OAR REPORT SIGNATURE

For submittal of: [_]Cal-CSA []Cal-SIP [ ]Cal-SIP Progress Report

County

Submission Date

Cal-CQl Cycle

2021-2026 Cycle

County Welfare Director

Name

Signature

Phone Number

Board of Supervisors (BOS) Representative Signature — For Cal-SIP Approval Only

BOS Approval Date

Name

Title/Position

Signature

Contact Information

County Cal-OAR Name and Title

Morningstar Willis-Wagoner, Deputy Director Public Assistance & Aging

Contact Phone & E-mail

760-872-1394, mwagoner@inyocounty.us

Sign, scan, and submit the Signature Sheet along with the Cal-OAR Report to your county's SFT site.




INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 o5
Hydrodynamics Group, LLC Contract Amendment No. 8

Planning Department - Yucca Mountain Oversight
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Sally Faircloth Cathreen Richards, Planning Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Amendment No. 8 to the contract between the County of Inyo and the Hydrodynamics Group
(Hydrodynamics) to amend Section 2 — Term of the agreement to be July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2025, and
amend the term to be July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2025 on Attachments A-E as applicable, contingent
upon the Board's approval of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Inyo County has been involved as an Affected Unit of Local Government (AULG) throughout the Yucca
Mountain high-level radioactive waste repository proceedings. The Hydrodynamics Group LLC has
provided consistent and high-quality consulting services for the evaluation and monitoring of
groundwater regarding the proposed Yucca Mountain repository during this time.

The County had the Hydrodynamics Group LLC under contract from 1997-2013 for professional
services regarding groundwater and the proposed Yucca Mountain repository, but let it lapse when the
licensing proceedings were halted by the NRC. On June 24, 2014 the County entered into a new sole-
source Contract with Hydrodynamics to provide technical expertise in the review and evaluation of the
Department of Energy’s (DOE) Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) with regard to
technical reports, data and information on groundwater impacts of the proposed Yucca Mountain
repository and any updates to the 2009 report titled: Analysis of Post Closure Groundwater Impacts for a
Geologic Repository for the Disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel and High-Level Radioactive Waste at Yucca
Mountain, Nye County, Nevada. Once this work was completed, this contract also lapsed due to
inactivity. The County entered into a new sole-source Contract with Hydrodynamics on July 1, 2016 for
further review of the SEIS. The contract was amended on June 27, 2017 extending the time of the
contract to end on June 30, 2018; on June 5, 2018 to extend it to June 30, 2019; on June 11, 2019 to
extend to June 30, 2020; on June 15, 2021 to extend to June 30, 2022; on June 15, 2022 to extend to
June 30, 2023; and on June 6, 2023 to extend to June 30, 2024. The contract with Hydrodynamics is
now proposed to be amended to extend the time of the contract to end on June 30, 2025.

Although presently there is not a lot of active interest in storing high-level radioactive waste at Yucca
Mountain, there is always the possibility of the licensing proceedings to restart. It would be in the

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



County’s best interest to keep its consultants under contract in case the licensing proceedings or other
activities related to Yucca Mountain are to begin again. Funding for Yucca Mountain oversight by the
County is funded through money the County received from the Department of Energy.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding General Funded: US Department of Energy Budget Unit 620605
Source

Budgeted? |Yes Object Code |5265
Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could not approve the amendment. This is not recommended as Hydrodynamics’ history and
expertise are valuable assets for the County to utilize in reviewing and commenting on activities related
to Yucca Mountain.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Hydrodynamics Amendment 8

2. Hydrodynamics Amendment 7

APPROVALS:

Sally Faircloth Created/Initiated - 3/21/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 3/21/2024
Sally Faircloth Approved - 3/22/2024
Cathreen Richards Approved - 3/22/2024
Keri Oney Approved - 3/25/2024
John Vallejo Approved - 3/26/2024
Amy Shepherd Approved - 3/26/2024
Nate Greenberg Approved - 4/2/2024
Sally Faircloth Final Approval - 4/2/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



AMENDMENT NO. EIGHT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
COUNTY OF INYO AND THE HYDRODYNAMICS GROUP
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and The
Hydrodynamics Group (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated June 14, 2016 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2017 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2018 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019.

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2019 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2020.

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2020 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2021.

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2021 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2022.

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2021 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 3 - CONSIDERATION at Subsection D — Limit upon payable
under Agreement. Shall not exceed $30,000.

WHEREAS, on June 07, 2022 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2023.

WHEREAS, on June 7, 2022 the County and Contractor consented to amend the term to
be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2023 on Attachments A-E as applicable.

WHEREAS, on June 06, 2023 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2024.

WHEREAS, on June 6, 2023 the County and Contractor consented to amend the term to
be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2024 on Attachments A-E as applicable.

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
set forth below.

Amendment #8 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:
1. Amend Section 2 - TERM to July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2025.

2. Amend the term to July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2025 on Attachments A-E as
applicable.

Amendment #8 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. EIGHT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
COUNTY OF INYO AND THE HYDRODYNAMICS GROUP
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS
AND SEALS THIS DAY OF 5 .

COUNTY CONTRACTOR
By: By W } = ¥ f' 9"
Dated: Dated: __ 3/8/2024

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

Chndatss Ylartinalal
County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

K Unig

Director of Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:
Aaron 7%441.«50/7’

County Risk Manager

Amendment #8 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



In the Rooms of the Board of Supervisors

County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 6" day of June 2023 an order was duly made and

entered as follows:

Planning Dept. —
Hydrodynamics
Group, LLC
Contract
Amendment No. 7

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve Amendment No.
7 to the contract between County of Inyo and the Hydrodynamics Group (Hydrodynamics) to
A) amend Section 2 — Term of the agreement to be July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2024 and the
term to be July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2024 on Attachments A-E as applicable, contingent
upon the Board's approval of future budgets; and B) authorize the Chairperson to sign.
Motion carried unanimously 4-0, with Supervisor Kingsley absent.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 6"
Day of June, 2023

| Routing

cc

Purchasing
Personnel

Auditor

CAO

Other: Planning
DATE: June 15, 2023

NATHAN GREENBERG
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

\ N

By:




INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ¢ JEFF GRIFFITHS ® SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER « MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST, CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Reference ID:

June 6, 2023 2023-3784

Hydrodynamics Group, LLC Contract Amendment No. 7

Planning Department - Yucca Mountain Oversight
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY

Cathreen Richards, Planning Director Cathreen Richards, Planning Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Amendment No. 7 to the contract between County of Inyo and the Hydrodynamics Group
(Hydrodynamics) to amend Section 2 — Term of the agreement to be July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2024 and
amend the term to be July 1 2016 through June 30 2024 on Attachments A-E as applicable, contingent
upon the Board's approval of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Inyo County has been involved as an Affected Unit of Local Government (AULG) throughout the Yucca
Mountain high-level radioactive waste repository proceedings. The Hydrodynamics Group LLC has
provided consistent and high quality consulting services for the evaluation and monitoring of groundwater
regarding the proposed Yucca Mountain repository during this time.

The County had the Hydrodynamics Group LLC under contract from 1997-2013 for professional services
regarding groundwater and the proposed Yucca Mountain repository, but let it lapse when the licensing
proceedings were halted by the NRC. On June 24, 2014 the County entered into a new sole-source
Contract with Hydrodynamics to provide technical expertise in the review and evaluation of the
Department of Energy’s (DOE) Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) with regard to
technical reports, data and information on groundwater impacts of the proposed Yucca Mountain
repository and any updates to the 2009 report titled: Analysis of Post Closure Groundwater Impacts for a
Geologic Repository for the Disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel and High-Level Radioactive Waste at Yucca
Mountain, Nye County, Nevada. Once this work was completed, this contract also lapsed due to
inactivity. The County entered into a new sole-source Contract with Hydrodynamics on July 1, 2016 for
further review of the SEIS. The contract was amended on June 27, 2017 extending the time of the
contract to end on June 30, 2018; on June 5, 2018 to extend it to June 30, 2019; on June 11, 2019 to
extend to June 30, 2020; on June 15, 2021 to extend to June 30, 2022; and on June 15, 2022 to extend
to June 30, 2023. The contract with Hydrodynamics is now proposed to be amended to extend the time
of the contract to end on June 30, 2024 and to add updated insurance provisions at Attachment D.

Although presently there is not a lot of active interest in storing high-level radioactive waste at Yucca
Mountain, there is always the possibility of the licensing proceedings to restart. It would be in the
County’s best interest to keep its consultants under contract in case the licensing proceedings or other
activities related to Yucca Mountain are to begin again. Funding for Yucca Mountain oversight by the
County is funded through money the County received from the Department of Energy.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
{760) 878-0292



FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding Grant Funded: US Department of Energy Budget Unit [620605
Source

Budgeted? |Yes Object Code
Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could not approve the amendment. This is not recommended as Hydrodynamics' history and
expertise are valuable assets for the County to utilize in reviewing and commenting on activities related
to Yucca Mountain.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Hydrodynamics Group Contract Amendment No. 7

2. Updated Insurance Provisions

3. Hydrodynamics Group Contract Amendment No. 6
APPROVALS:

Cathreen Richards Created/Initiated - 5/4/2023
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/4/2023
John Vallejo Approved - 5/5/2023
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/10/2023
Christian Milovich Approved - 5/11/2023
Nate Greenberg Approved - 6/1/2023
Cathreen Richards Final Approval - 6/1/2023

P.O. Drawer N | 224 N, Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



AMENDMENT NO. SEVEN TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF INYO AND THE HYDRODYNAMICS GROUP
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and The
Hydrodynamics Group (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated June 14, 2016 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2017 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2018 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019.

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2019 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2020.

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2020 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2021.

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2021 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2022.

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2021 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 3 - CONSIDERATION at Subsection D — Limit upon payable
under Agreement. Shall not exceed $30,000.

WHEREAS, on June 7, 2022 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2023.

WHEREAS, on June 7, 2022 the County and Contractor consented to amend the term to
be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2023 on Attachments A-E as applicable.

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
set forth below.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:
1. Amend Section 2 - TERM to July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2024.

2. Amend the term to July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2024 on Attachments A-E as
applicable.

Amendment #7 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. SEVEN TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF INYO AND THE HYDRODYNAMICS GROUP
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS

AND SEALS THIS 6th DAY OF __June » 2023 .
COUNTY CONTRACTOR
4, / By: Michael J. King, Principal
Dated: @[]612023 Dated: April 7, 2023
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:
Chrcatzan (" Webpwick

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

Bt Whneiincd sl

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

K Brngip—

Director oftPersonnel Services

%O'Vi AS O RISK ASSESSMENT:

County Risk Manager

Amendment #7 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



Attachment D: 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Professional Services - Hydro

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance
of the work hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an
“occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily
injury and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than $3,000,000 per occurrence,
$3,000,000 aggregate.

1. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code 1 (any
auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less
than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

2. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease. (Provision may be waived if consultant provides written declaration of the
following: (a) consultant has no employees and agrees to obtain workers’ compensation
insurance and notify Inyo County if any employee is hired, (b) consultant agrees to verify proof
of coverage for any subcontractors, and (c) consultant agrees to hold Inyo County harmless and
defend Inyo County in the case of claims arising for failure to provide benefits.)

3. Professional Liability: Insurance appropriate to the Contractor’s profession, with limit no less
than $3,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $3,000,000 aggregate.

4. Contractors Pollution Legal Liability: with limits no less than $3,000,000 per occurrence or
claim, $3,000,000 aggregate.

If the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above,
Inyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained
by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of
insurance and coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status: Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be
covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or
operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment
furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be provided in the
form of an endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at least as broad as 1ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or
if not available, through the addition of both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if
a later edition is used).

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be
primary and non-contributory and at least as broad as 1ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Inyo

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Professional Services — Hydro 20230503/ah



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Professional Services - Hydro

County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and
shall not contribute with it. This requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability
limits as required in this agreement. This form of insurance will be acceptable provided that all of the
Primary and Umbrella or Excess Policies shall provide all of the insurance coverages herein required,
including, but not limited to, primary and non-contributory, additional insured, Self-Insured Retentions
(SIRs), indemnity, and defense requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true
“following form” or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the
underlying Commercial General Liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional
Insureds, whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called
upon to contribute to a loss until the Contractor’s primary and excess liability policies are exhausted.

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to Inyo County.

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby grants to Inyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation
which any insurer of said Contractor may acquire against Inyo County by virtue of the payment of any
loss under such insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect
this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not Inyo County has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self-Insured Retentions: Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo
County may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of
ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the
retention. The policy language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention
may be satisfied by either the named insured or Inyo County. The CGL and any policies, including Excess
liability policies, may not be subject to a self-insured retention (SIR) or deductible that exceeds $50,000
unless approved in writing by Inyo County. Any and all deductibles and SIRs shall be the sole
responsibility of Contractor or subcontractor who procured such insurance and shall not apply to the
Indemnified Additional Insured Parties. Inyo County may deduct from any amounts otherwise due
Contractor to fund the SIR/deductible. Policies shall NOT contain any self-insured retention (SIR)
provision that limits the satisfaction of the SIR to the Named. The policy must also provide that Defense
costs, including the Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses, will satisfy the SIR or deductible. inyo County
reserves the right to obtain a copy of any policies and endorsements for verification.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the
state with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.

Claims Made Policies: If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the beginning
of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years
after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form
with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase
“extended reporting” coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Professional Services — Hydro 20230503/ah



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for
Professional Services - Hydro

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish Inyo County with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause and
a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy and any Excess policies listing all
policy endorsements. All certificates and endorsements and copies of the Declarations and
Endorsements pages are to be received and approved by Inyo County before work commences.
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the
Contractor’s obligation to provide them. Inyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified
copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any
time. Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature
of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Subcontractors: Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting
all the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional insured
on insurance required from subcontractors.

Special Risks or Circumstances: Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special

circumstances.

-end-

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Professional Services — Hydro 20230503/ah



In the Rooms of the Board of Supervisors

County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 7t day of June 2022 an order was duly made and
entered as follows:

Planning — Moved by Supervisor Pucci and seconded by Supervisor Roeser to approve Amendment No. 6
Hydrodynamics to the contract between County of Inyo and the Hydrodynamics Group (Hydrodynamics) to
Amendment No. 6 amend Section 2 — Term of the agreement to be July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2023, contingent
upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 budget; and authorize the Chairperson
to sign, contingent upon appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried unanimously.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 7"

[ Routing

cc
Purchasing LESLIE L. CHAPMAN

Personnel :
Auditor Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
CAO

Other: Planning - X
DATE: June 7, 2022 .
By:




County of Inyo

Planning Department

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED

MEETING: June 7, 2022
FROM: Cathreen Richards

SUBJECT: Amendment 6 - Hydrodynamics

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Request the Board approve Amendment No. 6 to the contract between County of Inyo and the Hydrodynamics
Group (Hydrodynamics) to amend Section 2 — Term of the agreement to be July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2023,
contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 budget; and authorize the Chairperson to
sign, contingent upon appropriate signatures being obtained.

SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:

Inyo County has been involved as an Affected Unit of Local Government (AULG) throughout the Yucca Mountain
high-level radioactive waste repository proceedings. The Hydrodynamics Group LLC has provided consistent and
high quality consulting services for the evaluation and monitoring of groundwater regarding the proposed Yucca
Mountain repository during this time.

The County had the Hydrodynamics Group LLC under contract from 1997-2013 for professional services
regarding groundwater and the proposed Yucca Mountain repository, but let it lapse when the licensing
proceedings were halted by the NRC. On June 24, 2014 the County entered into a new sole-source Contract with
Hydrodynamics to provide technical expertise in the review and evaluation of the Department of Energy’s (DOE)
Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) with regard to technical reports, data and information on
groundwater impacts of the proposed Yucca Mountain repository and any updates to the 2009 report titled:
Analysis of Post Closure Groundwater Impacts for a Geologic Repository for the Disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel
and High-Level Radioactive Waste at Yucca Mountain, Nye County, Nevada. Once this work was completed, this
contract also lapsed due to inactivity. The County entered into a new sole-source Contract with Hydrodynamics
on July 1, 2016 for further review of the SEIS. The contract was amended on June 27, 2017 extending the time of
the contract to end on June 30, 2018; on June 5, 2018 to extend it to June 30, 2019; and on June 11, 2019 to
extend to June 30, 2020; and on June 15, 2021 to extend to June 30, 2022. The contract with Hydrodynamics is
now proposed to be amended to extend the time of the contract to end on June 30, 2023.

Although presently there is not a lot of active interest in storing high-level radioactive waste at Yucca Mountain,
there is always the possibility of the licensing proceedings to restart. It would be in the County's best interest to
keep its consultants under contract in case the licensing proceedings or other activities related to Yucca
Mountain are to begin again. Funding for Yucca Mountain oversight by the County is funded through money the
County received from the Department of Energy.



Ay I Ve

Page 2

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could not approve the amendment. This is not recommended as Hydrodynamics’ history and
expertise are valuable assets for the County to utilize in reviewing and commenting on activities related to Yucca

Mountain.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
U.S. Department of Energy

FINANCING:

Projects and oversight of the proposed Yucca Mountain repository are paid with funding through the Department
of Energy, and fund balance is available to offset these costs. These amendments do not affect the Yucca
Mountain Oversight Budget (620605). If additional funding is required in the future for this work, staff will propose
a budget amendment.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Amendment 6

APPROVALS:

Cathreen Richards Created/Initiated - 5/10/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/10/2022

John Vallejo Approved - 5/11/2022

Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/11/2022

Cathreen Richards Final Approval - 5/11/2022



AMENDMENT NO. SIX TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
THE HYDRODYNAMICS GROUP
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and The
Hydrodynamics Group (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated June 14, 2016 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2017 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2018 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019.

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2019 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2020,

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2020 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021,

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2021 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2022.

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2021 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 3 - CONSIDERATION at Subsection D — Limit upon payable
under Agreement. Shall not exceed $30,000

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent lo amend such Agreement as
set forth below.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

1. Amend Section 2 - TERM to July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2023.
2. Amend the term to July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2023 on Attachments A-E as applicable.

Amendment #6 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. SIX TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF
INYO AND
.THE HYDRODYNAMICS GROUP
FOR THE PROVISION OF, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS

AND SEALS THIS 14th DAY OF __June , 2022 .
JCOUNTY CONTRACTOR
By:__@f,,__,_, /c%: By: W} x‘.‘7¢
Dated: __ 06/14/2022 - Dated;__June 14,2022

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:
Chreatzan Wbk

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

= —

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

K. Omig~
Di nnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

ooy

County Risk Manager

Amendment #6 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. FIVE TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
THE HYDRODYNAMICS GROUP
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafler referred to as “County”) and The
Hydrodynamics Group (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated June 14,2016 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from July I, 2016 to June 30, 2017,

WHEREAS, on Junc 27, 2017 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.

WHEREAS, on Junc 5, 2018 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term (o be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019.

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2019 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2020.

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2020 the County and Contractor consented to amend the
Agreement at Section 2 - Term to be July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021,

WHEREAS, such Agrcement provides that it may be modificd, amended, changed,
added 1o, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thercto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached Lo the original Agreement to maintain conlinuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
set forth below.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:
° Amend Section 2 - TERM to July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2022

® Amend Section 3 - CONSIDERATION at Subsection D — Limit upon payable
under Agreement. Shall not exceed $30,000

Amendment #5 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. FIJVE TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF INYO AND
THE HYDRODYNAMICS GROUP
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS
AND SEALS THIS 15th DAY OF  June , 2021,

COUNTY CONTRACTOR

/7’/%/ ’24//’4/, By: Hiehst . Kong

By: 177
/4 o
Duted: 08/15/2021 Dated:_April 19, 2021

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

VYT Ve

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

A N

y Auditor

APIROVED AS 1O I’Iil@lil. REQUIREMENTS:
\D

Director of Personnel Services

APPROVEDAS TO RISK?IESSMENT:
LA oA /% %f{(t’/!(/ 5
County Risk Manager /

Amendment #5 to County of Inyo Standurd Contract - No. 156



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND The Hydrodynamics Group, LLC

FOR THE PROVISION OF Hydrological Consulling Sewvices™ ~ = = SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the Counly of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") has the need far the
Hydrological Consulling Sowices . services of The Hydrodynamics Group, LLC
(herainfter raferred to as “Consullant”), and in consideration of lhe mulual promises, covanants, lerms, and
condllions hersinafter contained, the parties heraby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Cansullant shall furnish to the Caunly, upon its request, thoso senvices and work set forth in
Attachment A, altached hereto and by roference Incorporatad  haraln, Rm‘m;sla !13'! tha County o the
I

Consltant to perform under this Agreement will bo rmude by tha Inye Counly Flanning Diractor

coeo . _ _.Requests (o lho Conaullant for work or services W be performed unde
this Agraament will be based upon the Counly’s need for such savices. The Couinly makes no guarantee or
warranly, of any nature, that any minimum lovel or amount of services or work will be requastad of the
Consultant by the Counly under Ihls Agreemant. Counly by this Agreoment Incurs no obligation or
requirament to request from Consullant the performance of any seivices or work al all, evan if County should
have some need for such services or work during Ihe term of this Agreement,

Services and work providad by the Consultant at the Countys requast under Lhls Agreement will ba
performad in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards establishad by applicable fedaral,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resalulions. Such laws, ardinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, bul ara not limited to, those which are referred to In this Agreament and, as applicable, as
set forth, In Attachmant E, altached hareto and [ncorporated hereln.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1,2018  joJunedo, 2017
unless sooner terminated as provided befow.

3, CONSIDERATION.

A. Compunsallon, Caunty shall pay Consultant In accordance with the Schedule of Feas
(sel forth as Attachment B) for the sevices and work described In Altachment A which are performed by
Consultant at the County's request,

B. Teavel and pyedlem. . Counly shall reimburse Consultant for the Ieavel exponses and per
tiem which Consultant incurs in providing services and work requested by Counly untor this Agreement,
Consultant shall request approval by the Counly prior to Ineurring any Iraval or per diam expanses. Requasls
by Consullant for approval to Incur travel and per dlem oxpenses shall ba submilled lo Ihe
Inye County Planning Diractor - e . Travel and por diem
expenses will be reimbursed In accordance with Ihe rates sel forth in the Schedule of Travel end Per Dlem
Payment (Attachment C). County reserves the right to deny relmbursemant to Consuitant for travel or per
diem expenses which are ollher Ih excess of the amounts that may be pald under the rales set forth in
Atachmeni C, or which ara incurred by the Consuitant without the prior approval of the County.

Counly of inyo Slandard Confracl - No, 156
(Independont Cunsultant =Profasslonal)

Page 1
04062016



C. No aldiional cansileralion.  Excepl as expressly provided in this Agreement, Consultant
shall not be entitled to, nor racelve, from County, any additional consideration, compensatlon, salary, wages,
ar other type of remuneration for senvices rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Consultant shall nol
ba entltied, by virtue of this Agreemaenl, to consideralion in the form of overtime, health insurance banefits,
retirement benefits, disablity retirement benefils, alck ieave, vacatlon time, pald holldays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any lype or kind whalsoever.

D. Lyl upon suppount pavable under Agrgeamerl,  The total sum of all payments made by the
Caunly to Consultant for eivices and work porformeed unelor this Agreemen, including travel and par diem
axpenses, Il nay, shall not oxcaed $2000 Dollers (hareinafter
referred to as "cantract Hmit"). County expressly reserves the right to dany any payment or raimburaement
requested by Consultant far services or work performed, Including travel or per dism, which is in excess of
the contraci limit.

E. Blling_an ppymeant.  Consultant shall submit ta the County, onca a manth, an Itemized
statement of all hours spent by Consuitant in performing services and wark described in Attachment A, which
ware dana at the County's request. Thlé statement will be eubmittad to the County not later than the fitth
(6th) day of the month. The statarnent to be submitted will cover the perlod from the first (1st) day of the
preceding month through and including the last day of the preceding monih. This statement will dentify the
date on which the hours were workad end describe the nature of the work which was performed on each day.
Consultant 's statement 1o the Counly will alsa Include an itemization of any travel or per diem expenses,
which have been approved In advance by County, incurrad by Consultant during that periad. The itemized
statament for traval expenses and per diem will include receipts for lodging, meals, and other incidental
expenses in accordance with the County's accounting procedures and rules. Upon timsly raceipt of the
staternent by the fith (5th) day of the month, County shall make paymaent to Consultant on the last day of the
month.

F. Fedoral angd Stole faxes,

1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) belaw, Counly will not withhald any
faderal or state Income taxes or soclal security fram any paymenls mada
by County to Consultant under the terms and candillons of Ihis Agreament.

@ County wiil withheld Californla State Incoma taxes from paymenis made
under this Agraament to non-Calfifornla resident independent Consultant's
when it |s antlcipated that total annual payments fo Consultant under ihls
Agreament wiil exceed one thousand four hundred ninely nine dollars
($1,498,00).

(3) Except as sel forth above, County has no abligation to withhold any laxes
or payments from sums pald by County to Consultant under this
Agreemant. Payment of all taxes and other asseasments on such sums Is
the sole respensibliity of Consultant. County has no responsibility or llabliity
for payment of Conaultant’s taxes or assessments.

4) The total amounts paid by County to Consultant, and {axes withheld from
payments to non-Californla residents, If any, will ba reported annually to the
Internal Revenue Service and the Callfornia State Franchise Tax Board, To
faclitate this reporting, Consullant shall completa and submit to the County
an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon exaculing this
Agreament.

County af inyo Stendard Conlract - No. 158
(Independent Cansultant -Professional
Page 2
04082018



4, WORK SCHEDULE,

Consultant's obligation 1s to perform, In a limely manner, those servicas and work Identified in
Attachment A which are raquested by the County. It is understoad by Consultant thel the performance of
these sarvices and work vdll require a varied scheduls. Consultant will arrange his/her own schedule, but wlll
coordinate with County to insure that all services and work requested by Counly under this Agreemont will be
performed within the time frame set forth by County.

6. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A, Any llcenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, stale, county, or municipal
govarnments for Consultant to provide the services and wark described In altachrment A must be procured by
Cansultant and be valid at the time Consultant enlers Into this Agresment or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Consultant must malntaln such licansas, cerlificates, and parmits
In full force and effecl. Licenses, certificates, an permits may Include, but are not limited to, drlvar's
licenses, profassional licenses or cedificates, and business licanses. Such licenses, certificates, and pamils
will be procured and maintalned in force by Consulant at no expensa to the Counly. Coansultant will provide
Counly, upan execulion of this Agreamant, wilh evidence of current and valid ifcanees, certificales and
permits which are required to perform the servicaa Identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Consullant and Counly as to what licenses, cerlificates, and permits afe requlred to perform the
sarvices Idenlified In Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such deferminationa for purposes of
this Agreemant,

B Consultant warrants that it Is nol prosenlly deborred, susponded, proposed for
debarment, declared Inellgible, or volunterily excluded from participation in covered lransactions by any
federal dapariment or agency. Consullant also warrants that It Is nol suspendad or dabarred from
roceiving federal funds as listed in tha List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Adminlstration avallable at: Dt eevaye S5, 00V,

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Consultant shall provide such office space, supplies, aquipment, vehlcles, reference materlals, and
telephone sarvice as Is nacessary for Consultant to provide the services Identifiad in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County Is not obligated to reimburse or pay Consultant, for any expense or ¢osl Incurred by
Cansultant in procuring or malntaining such ltems. Respansibility for the costs and expenses Incurred by
Consultant In providing and malntalning such ltems Is the sole responsibillly and obligation of Consullant,

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.
A Personul Propeily of Gannly, — Any personal property such as, but nol limited to, protective

or safely devices, badges, [denlification cards, keys, etc. provided to Gonsultant by County pursuant to Ihis
Agraement are, and at the termination of lhis Agraemant remain, the sole and exclusive property of Counly.
Consullanl will use reasonable care to prolecl, safeguard and malntaln such ltems while they ara In
Consultant’s possesslon, Consultant vill be financially responsible for any loss or damage lo such ilems,
partial or total, which is tha resull of Consultant's negligence.

B. Products of Consullant's Work and Services.  Any and all compasitions, publications,
plans, s, specificallons, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, siides, video lapes, compuler
programs, compuler disks, computer lapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audia recordings, fims, audio-visual
presentalions, exhlblts, reports, sludies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
Intellectual propertles of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the rasult,

County of inyo Standard Contract - Na. 156
(Independent Conaullant ~Professional)
Page 3
04062016



praduct, or manifestation of, Consultant 's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the lermination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Cansultant will convey possassion and itle to all such properties to County.

8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FCR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES,

For the duration of this Agreement Consultant shall procure and malntain insurance of the scope and
amount specifisd in Atachment D and with the provisions specified in that atlachment.

9, STATUS OF CONSULTANT.,

All acls of Consultani, Its agents, officers, and empioyaes, relaiing la the parformance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as Independent Consultant’s, and not as agents, afficers, or emplayses of
County. Consultant, by virtue of this Agreement, has na autharlly to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County, Excapt as exprassly provided in Attachmant A, Consultant has no authorlty or reapansibliity to
exerclse any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or amployee of he Consultant is to be
consldered an employee of County. It is understaod by buth Consuitant and Counly that (s Agresmant shall
not under any clrcumsiances be construed or consldered to craate an employer-employee ralationship or a
joint venture. As an indepandent Consultant:

A Consultant shall determine the method, detalls, and means of performing the work and
seivices to be provided by Consultant under this Agreament.

B. Consultant shall be responsible to County anly for the requirements and results spacified In
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to Counly's
control with respect ta the physical action or activities of Consultant in (ulfiiment of this Agreement.

C. Consultant, its agents, officera, and employees are, and at all limea during the term of this
Agreement ghall, reprasent and conduct themsaelves as Independent Consultant's, and not as employees of
County.

10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

For professionat services rendared under this Contract, Cansultant agrees to indemnify, including
the cosi to defend County and its officers, officlals, employees, and volunteers from and agalinst any and sll
claims, demands, cosls, or liability that arise out of, or pertaln to, or relate to tha negligence, recklessness, or
wililul misconduct of Consultant and its employses or agents in the performance of professional services
under thls contract, but this indemnity does not apply to liabliity for damages arising fram Lhe sole negligence,
actlve negligence, or willful acts of the County.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend, and Indemnify County and its officers, officlals, emplayees,
and volunteers from and against all claims, damages, loases, end expenses Including attorney fees arlsing
out of the performance of the work described hereln, caused (n whole or in part by any negligent act or
omission of the Censultant, any subcontractor, anyone diractly or indirectly employed by any of them, or
anyone for whoee acts any of them may be llable, except where caused by the active negllgance, sols
nagligence, or wiliful misconduct of the County.

Consultant's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the Counly, ks agents, officers, and
employees harmless under the pravisions of this paragraph Is not limited to, or restrictad by, any requirement
in Ihis Agreement for Gansuyltant to procure and maintain & policy of insurance. If the Consultant malntains
higher limits then the minimum required on the Insurance attachment to this Agraement, the County requires
and shall be entitlad to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant,

To the extent parmilted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmiess Consuitant, its
agents, officers, and employees from and agalnst all clalms, damages, losses, Judgments, liahililies,

Counly of Inyo Standard Conlract - No. 168
{Indepandent Consullanl -Prafessionai)
Page 4
04062018



expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and altorney's lees, arlsing out of, ar resuiling from, the
aclive negligenca, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employass.

1. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A, Recols. Congultant shall prapare and maintain all records required by the various
provislons of this Agreement, federal, stato, and municipal law, ordinances, regulations, and diractions.
Consultant shall malntaln these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the terminalion ar complation of
this Agreement  Consultant may fulfil its obligation to maltain records as ruquired by this paragraph by
subslitute photographs, microphotographs, or alher authantlc reproduclion of such records.

B. Igpecions and Awdlls.  Any authorized rapresentative of Caunly shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, Including, but not limited lo, financlal records of Consultant, which
Counly determines to ba perlinent to this Agrasment, for tha purposes of making audit, evaluation,
axaminalion, excerpts, and lranscripts during the perlod such records are lo be malntained by Consullant.
Further, County has the right, at ell reasonable times, to audit Inspect, or otherwise evaluata the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

12, NONDISCRIMINATION,

During the performance of this Agresment, Consultant, [ts agents, officers, and employees shall not
unjawfully discriminate In viclation of any federal, state, or local (aw, agalnst any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person racelving services under this Agreemenl, because of race, religion, color, national
oflgin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital stalus, age, or sex. Consultant and Ils agents,
officars, and employees shall comply wilh the provisions of tha Fair Employmenl and Housing Act
(Govamment Code secllon 12900, at seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgatad thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Consultant shall also ablde by the Federal Clyll Rights Act of 1884 (P.L. B8-
352) and all amendments therelo, and all administrative rules and regulalions Issued pursuent o sald act.

13. CANCELLATION.

This Agreament may be canceled by Counly without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Consultant thirty (30) days written notice of such Intent to cancel. Consultan may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and al will, for any reason whalsoever by glving thirly (30) days willten notice of such Intent to
cencel to Caunty.

14. ASSIGNMENT.

This Is an agreement for lhe services of Consultant. Counly has relled upon the skills, knawlscige,
sxperience, and lraining of Cansultant as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Consultant shall nat
asslgn or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, wilhout the axpress wiltten consenl of County.
Further, Consultant shall not assign any monles dua or to hecome due under this Agreement withaut the
prior written consent of County.

18. DEFAULT.

If the Consultant abandons the work, or falis to proceed with the work and services requested by
County In a limely manner, or falls in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, Caunty may declare the Consullant In default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days
written notice to Consultant. Upon such terminalion by default, County will pay to Consultant all amounis
awing to Consultant for services and work satisfaclorily performed to the date of {armination.

Caunty of Inyo Standard Conlrac! - No. 166
(independent Consultanl ~Profassional)

Page §
0406201€



18. WAIVER OF DEFAULT,

Walver of any default by either party to this Agraement shall not ba desmed to be walver of any
subsequenl default, Walver or breach of any provision of Ihis Agreement shall nol ba deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed {o be a mudlfication of the terms of this
Agreement uniess this Agreement ls modified as provided In paragraph twenty-two (22) below.

17. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Consuiltant further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the fadaral, slate, and caunly laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that Information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Consultant in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privilegad, restrictad,
or confidential. Consultant agrees to keep confidential afl such infarmation and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall ba made by Consuitant only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidentlal infarmation by Consultant without the County's written
consent Is sofely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Conauitant in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons recaiving public social
services are confldentlal and are to be protected from unauthoarized disclosure in accordance with Title 48,
Code of Fedaral Regulations Section 205,60, the Heallh Insurance Partabllity and Accountabllity Act of 1996,
and Sactions 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Cods, and regulations adopted pursuant
therato. For the purpose of this Agieement, all Informatlon, records, and date elements pertaining to
beneficiarles shall be protectad by the provider from unauthorized disclosure,

18. CONFLICTS,

Consuitant agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any Interest, diract or Indlrect, which
woulkd conflict in any manner or degtee with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

18. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT,

Consultant agrees not to use any confldentlal, protected, or privileged information which Is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under thls Agreement, for any personal bensflt,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Consultant agrees for a perlod of two years after the terminatlen of this
Agreement, nol to seek ar accapt any employmant with any County, assoclatlon, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreament, has had an adverse or conflicting intarast with the County, or who has
been an adverse pary In litigation with the County, and concerning such, Consultant by virtue of this
Agreement has galned access to the County's confidantial, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

20. SEVERABIUITY,

If any portion of this Agreement or applicalion thereof lo any perscn or circumstance shall be
daclared invalld by & court of competent jurisdiction, or if it s found in cantravention of any faderal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be Invalidated thersby, and shall remaln in full force and effect to the extant that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

21. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of Gounty to anter this Agreement Is based upon avallable funding from various sources.
in the avent that such funding falls, Is reduced, or Is modified, from one or mora sources, County has the
aplion to cancel, reduce, ar madify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its nolifying
Consultant of the cancellation, reductian, or modification of avallable funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provislon must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenly-
twa (22) (Amendment).

Caunty of inyo Slandard Contract - No. 158
{indepandant Conaultant ~Profe3sional)
Page 6
04082016



22. AMENDMENT,

This Agreament may be madified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mulual
consent of the parties herato, if such amendment or change Is In wrilten form and execulad with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached lo the original Agreement to malntain continuity.

23, NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or delelions o this Agreamant, including
change of address of elther party during the terms of this Agreement, which Censultant ar County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be parsonslly servad, or sent by prepald first
class mall to, tha respactive parties as follows:

County of Inyo;
y v}%annlng

inyo Cownl Depariment Departmeni
POOmawerL™— ° =7 77T T T pddress
Tndeparidence, CAU3628 ~_ Cityand State
Consultant:

The Hydrodynamics Qroup, LLC Name

THTTT 7610 Avapun WasT — Address
Edmands, WA 08626 ~ ~ Clty and State

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT,

Thie Agresment contains ihe entira agreement of the partles, and no representations, inducements,
promises, ar agreemants otherwise between the parties not embodled hereln or incorporated hereln by
reference, shall be of any force or effecl. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, walved,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same e In writing executed by the parties hereto.

o i

Counly of Inyo Standard Conlract - No, 168
(Indapendent Consultani =Proleasional)

Page 7
0402018



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND The Hydrodynamlcs Group, LLC B
FOR THE PROVISION OF Fydralogical Consulling Services GERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE BET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
—DAYOF ___ N ) .

COUNTY 0F [NV ‘, CONSULYANT
/5"/, -// T DHeed, u/} Xh?-

W o 7 &, —

- s s

Datel R < Wty el Michael i Klug

 Pantor Ty Nanto
Datedt;_May 11,2016

APPROVED AS TO FORMAND LEGALITY;

ounty Counsel
ANRROVED AL TO m,t,.( UNTING FORM

Counly!\mlﬂm
AUPROVEED AS 16 1214 S()<1NEI REQUIREMENTS:

ey \

I’ulmmnnl Sarvices
L\ (9] 1B UA O INSWRANCE R t;!llll)l MI~T'
' \ lowbonc Ty el

il
(4 mlnlv Risit vlim ngpar

County of Inyo Standard Condract - Na, 156
(Indepandent Consullant —Professional)

Page 8
04062016



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND The Hydrodynamics Group, LLC

FOR THE PROVISION (ji:'PTydrb@!@ 'F.’_ﬁ_'ﬁ_'ﬁ'fliil_h’g'S'afvicéi_‘ : - __.SERVICES

TERM:

TO: June 30, 2017 o

FROM; July 1, 2016

SCOPE OF WORK:

1. Cantractor shall assist the County in the revlew and evaluation of the Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) that
was prepared by the U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) addressing the post closure impacts of the proposed Yucca Mountain
nuclear waste repositary on graundwater resources, for the level and quiality of the NRC respanses to the County's camments an the
Draft SEIS. This work shall Inctude, but not be limited to, a raview to ensure that the NRC responded te each of the County's comments
on the DRAFT SEIS; an evaluation of the responses to ensure the County's cancerns have been addressed appropriately; provide a
wrltten summary of these findings; and be prepared to assist the County In supporting lts exlting contentlons or crafting new
contentions based on the comments and concerns the County has submitted to the NRC, This work may also Include evaluating any new

models or Information Introduced by the NRC In the Final SEIS,
2. Contractor shall recelve directian as ta the scope of the wark to be performed from the Inyo County Planning Department and/or the
Inyo County County Counsel.

3. Contractor shall pravide all secretarial and clerics| support reasonably and customarlly necessary to perform the services described in
this Agreemant,

4. Contractor shall maintaln and retain flles and materlals on cases and other matters upon which he/she s working, Once completed,
Contractar may deliver the files and materlals to the Inyo County Planning Department for storage.

Caunly of Inyo Standard Contrac) - No, 156
(Indspendant Canauliant -Professjonal)

Page &
04082016



ATTACHMENY B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND The Hydidynamlcs Group, LLC
FOR THE PROVISION OF "I'lydrﬂlngilc:ni tinm'.u_ﬂiur[ Savleos . SERVICES

TERM:

FROM; July 1, 2018 _ 10; June 30, 2017

SCHEDULE OF FEES:
1, COMPENSATION;
County shall pay to Contractor for the work and sarvices as described In Attachment A which are performed by the Contractor at
Caunty's request, at a rate not to exceed $20,000.

2, INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:
County shall raimburse Contractor for those Incldental enpenses which are necessarlly incurred by Contractor In praviding the

seyvices and work under this Agreement. Refmbursemant for Incldental expenses shall not be pald In excess of the amount of
Compansation ($20,000),

County of inyo Standard Conlrect - Na. 156
(Indepandant Consultant ~Professional)

Page 10
04082016



AYTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYQ
AND The Hydrodynamics Group, LLC _

FOR THE PROVISION OF Ilydialagjical Gaivaiig Survices __.SERviCES

TERM:

FROM: July 1, 2018 TO:dune 30,2017

SCHEDULE OF TRAVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT:

Contractor will be compensated only for expenses fncurred while performing tasks specified in the Scope of Work, Travel and Per Dlem

expenses wil be pald out of the $20,000 total cost of the contracted work and travel only for tasks Included in the Scopa of Work will be
relmbursed.

County of Inya Standard Conbact - No. 1668
(indepandent Cansultant ~Profssaional)
Page 11



ATTACHMENT D

AGREEVMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND The | ydrodynamics Croup, LLC

POR THE PROVISION OF ! lyialgjiciil Consiilling Scivitas

Fm: J‘g '!12916 |'(‘_;..Junﬂ 30, 2017

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of Inyo Slandard Contract - No, 168
(independent Consullant —Professlonaf)
Paga 12

" _ _SERVICES

04062016



ATTACHMENT E

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND The Hydrodynamics Group, LLC

FOR THE PROVISION OF | Wdlrdlogieal Cansiiling Seivicas  ~ . . SERVICES
TERM:
FROM: July 1, 2016 o . T0:June 30,2017
FEDERAL FUNDS ADDENDUM
1. Section (|, Past B, Inspections and Audils, of the contract is amended ta read;

"Any authorized representative of the County, or of a federal, or stale agency shall have
access to any books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial
records of the Consultant, which the Counly or federal or state agency determines to be
perlinent te this Agresment, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation, examination,
excerpls, and transcripts during the perlod such racords ara to be malntained by
Consultant. Further, Ihe Counly or fadleral or slate agency has the right, al all reasonable
times, to audit, Inspect, or athanwise evaluate tho work performed or baing parformad
under this Agreement. Caples of any of these records shall be furnished, If requested.”

2, Covenant Agalnst Contingent Foes. The Consullant warrants that hefshe his not employed or
retained any company or porson, other than a bona fide employee working for the consullant, to
sollclt or sacure this agreement, and that he/she has not pald or agread lo pay any company or
person other than a bona fide employee, any fae, commisslon, percentage, brokerage fes, gif, or
any other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award, or formation of this
agreement. For breach or violation of this warranly, the lacal agency shall hava tha right to annul
this agreement without lfabllity, or at its discrelion; to decuct from (he agreement price or
cansideration, or olherwise recover the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage,
brokerage fes, gift, or conlingent fee,

3, Delays and Extensions. The term of the contract may be extended in tha case of unavoldable
delays, changes in the scope of work or level of effort required to meet the project objeclives, and
for conslderation of corresponding warranted adjusiments In paymant. An extenslon of contract
lime Is granted as described In Section 23, Amendment, of the contract,

4, Termination or Abandonment. The provisions of Section 15, Defaul!, will also apply If the
contract Is terminated because of circumstances beyond the control of the consullant. The
previslons of the sectlon entitlad "County Property"” Seclion 7.8., shall apply to any partially
completed work [f the contract Is terminated or abandoned.

6. General Compliance with Lawa and Wage Rates. The consultant shall comply with the State of
California's General Prevalling Wage Rate requirements in accordance with California Labor
Code, Saclion 177, and all faderal, stale, and local laws and ordinancas applicable lo the wark.

Any subcontract entered into as a result of this conlract if for mors than $25,000 for public works
construction or more than $15,000 (or the alleration, demolltlon, repalr, or malntenance of public
works, shall contain all of the provisiona of this Article.

Counly of Inya Standard Confract - No, 156
(Indepandent Conauilant —Profesalonal)

Page 13
D4062016



ATTACHMENT E - Continued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND The Hydrodynamica Group, LLC

FOR THE PROVISION OF | Tydrologléol Gonntilng Sarvieia ™~ - _SERVICES
TERM:
FROM: July 1, 2018  70:June 30, 2017
FEDERAL FUNDS ADDENDUM

Consultant's Endorssmant on PS&E/Other Data. The consultanl's responsible engineer shall
sign all plans, speclfications, estimates (PS&E) and englnearing data furnished hy him/her, and
where appropriate, indicate his/her Califarnia registration number.

Dlsadvantaged Business Enterprise Conslderations. Consultents must glve consldorallon to
DBE firms as spacifiad In 23 CFR 172.5(b), 49 CFR, Part 28, The Consultant shall comply with
ihe applicable provisions of Exhibil 10-I, “Notice to Proposers Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
Informalion,* and Exhlblt 10-J, “Standard Agreament for Subcontractor/DBE Participalion,” that
were included In the Request for Stalements of Qualifications,

Safety. The cansuitant ehall comply with OSHA regulatlons applicable to the Consultant
regarding necessary safety aquipment or procedures, The Consultanl shall comply with safety
Instructions Iseued by the county's project manager and other county reprasentallves. Consultant
personnel shell wear hard hals and safely vests at all time whan working on the construction
projeci alta.

Pursuant to the authority contained in Section 591 of tha Vehicle Code, the county has detarminad
ihat such areas ara within the limlts of the project and are open to public trafflc. The Consultant
shall comply with all of the requirements ael forth in Divisions 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15 of the Vahicle
Code. The consultant ehall take all reasonably necassary precautions for safe operation of its
vehicles and the pratection of the travelling public from Injury and damage from such vehicies,

Any subcontract entered Into as a resull of this contract shall contain all of tha provialons of the
Article,

Cerilflcations. Exhibits 10-F “Certiflcation of Coneultant, Commissions & Fees’ and 10-G,
“Cerification of Agency" are included as attachments to the contract and made a part of,

Caunly of Inyo Slandard Cantract - No. 158
(Independant Consultan) ~Professional)

Page 14
04082016



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 N 422

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. Contract

Amendment No. 8

Planning Department
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Sally Faircloth Cathreen Richards, Planning Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Request Board approve Amendment No. 8 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Daniel B.
Stephens and Associates, Inc. for the provision of hydrological services to amend all sections relating to
the Term of the agreement to be April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2025, contingent upon the adoption of the
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent on all appropriate
signatures being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

On March 11, 2009, the Planning Commission approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP) No. 2007-03
(Coso Operating Company, LLC) and certified an associated Environmental Impact Report (EIR), which
permitted the Coso Operating Company (COSO) to extract groundwater from two existing wells on its
Hay Ranch property in the Rose Valley and Transport it via pipeline to Coso's geothermal plant at China
Lake Naval Air Weapons Station nine miles east. Conditions of approval include a Hydrologic Monitoring
Plan (HMMP), which works to monitor groundwater levels in the Rose Valley and to regulate Coso's
groundwater pumping to ensure less than significant impacts.

Inyo County is continuing to monitor Coso's groundwater pumping pursuant to the HMMP. Additional
monitoring is necessary based on Coso's modified pumping levels. Daniel B. Stephens & Associates
(DBSA) has been providing hydrological consulting services for the project. DBSA's contract term is set
to expire On April 25, 2024, but the County still has a need for hydrologic consulting relating to the
ongoing pump and the HMMP, necessitating the need to extend the contract. An updated fee schedule
is also included in the amendment.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding Coso Monitoring & Mitigation Fund Balance, 503823 |Budget Unit 023800
Source

Budgeted? |Yes Object Code |5265
Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure
Current Fiscal Year Impact

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could not approve the amendment. This is not recommended as Daniel B. Stephens
Associate, Inc's history and expertise are valuable assets for the County to utilize as hydrological
consultants for the ongoing monitoring required by the HMMP.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Water Department.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. DB Stephens Contract Amendment 8
2. Insurance Requirements

3. DB Stephens Contract Amendment 7
4 DB Stephens Contract Amendment 6

APPROVALS:

Sally Faircloth Created/Initiated - 3/21/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 3/21/2024

Sally Faircloth Approved - 3/25/2024
Cathreen Richards Approved - 3/25/2024

Keri Oney Approved - 3/25/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 3/26/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 3/26/2024

Nate Greenberg Approved - 4/2/2024

Sally Faircloth Final Approval - 4/2/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



AMENDMENT NO. EIGHT TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

DANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE
PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Daniel B.
Stephens & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated May 2, 2017 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2018.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. One to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 -TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2019.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Two to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2020.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Three to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 -TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2021.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Four to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2022.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Four to the
Agreement to Amend Section 3 - Consideration, D. Limit upon amount payable under
Agreement to $70,000.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Five to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2022.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amend No. Five to the
agreement to Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached “California
Schedule of Fees (Effective January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020).

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Six to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2023.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amend No. Six to the agreement
to Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached “California Schedule of
Fees (Effective January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022).

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Seven to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2024.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Seven to the
term of April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2024 on Attachments A-E as applicable.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amend No. Seven to the
agreement to Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached “California
Schedule of Fees (Effective January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023).

Amendment #8 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
set forth below.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

* Amend Section 2 — TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2025.

* Amend the term to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2025 on Attachments A-E as applicable.

* Amend Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached “California Schedule of Fees
(Effective January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024).

» Amend Attachment D — Insurance Requirements

Amendment #8 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO EIGHT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF
INYO AND
DANIEL B STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC.
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND
SEALS THIS __ DAY OF, .

COUNTY CONTRACTOR

By by ). et gy
T. Heil  /Rlcad forl

—{%Gbck Llj L0 lL{

Date: Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:
Chiniistzan (Welovichh

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS

K Brnuy—

Director of Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT

Aaron y%ﬁ%éuf«

County Risk Manager

Amendment #8 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



MPDBS&A

a Geo-Logic Company

California Schedule of Fees
(Effective January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024)
Confidential

Professional Services

Principal Professional ll]...........c.uruiieiiii ettt et anene $335.00/hour
Principal ProfeSSional 1]..............ooiiiieiic ettt e e erese s ees s e e s esees e s $317.00/hour
Principal Professional |............coiiiiiiiiiii et ena e e e eee e $280.00/hour
Senior Professional lll ...............uessasssiimsm s s rmemrermmssrasmsormsss.s $265.00/hour
Senior Professional Il .................osauramasikis st st s $254.00/hour
Senior Professional | ................. o 5 it i i s e aiainmiais. $234.00/hour
Project Professional 1l ..............uesesessssiismi sy o o st as: $216.00/hour
Project ProfeSSiONal Il .............oeiiiiieicccieecs et es oot ee s et e e e e s ee e $199.00/hour
Project ProfeSSiONal | ..........c.oouioiiiiiieiie ittt e e e s eanas $184.00/hour
Staff Professional Hl ..ottt ee et ee s $168.00/hour
Staff ProfeSSIONal ] ...........ooo ittt e et e s et e erese et senen $155.00/hour
Staff ProfeSSIONAI | ........oviiece ettt esae oo er st e re e esees e $139.00/hour
TECRNICIAN 1] ...ttt e s ere e s e e er e st eeses e s e e s e esnsens $130.00/hour
TECNNICIAN 1] ... TR AR SR RS e e AT A T AR R SR T R REAe $120.00/hour
L=l 0Tt =T I e $108.00/hour
CADD DESIGNET .......coeerr o e e a5 S S8 et R e G s w e T e aapen $155.00/hour
CADD/GIS/Database Manager H........ccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiissiiscisosesssisnessssssionaressssssssnens $140.00/hour
CADD/GIS/Database Manager |.........ccovuuveviiriiiiieiiinsiiiotiesieiesisessiassssessessesssiesssssessens $130.00/hour
Senior TEChNICAI EQITON ...ttt es et se et e s eeeseneenns $152.00/hour
TECRNICAI EQIOT ......ioviii et ettt e st e et een e e e s $130.00/hour
= 1o oo L1 o | SO S S SU TSSO $130.00/hour
BIOIOGIST | ...ttt sttt s ettt e e sreene e e s en e $115.00/hour
Project ASSISEANT I1].....c..oi et e n et e st e s e e e e $130.00/hour
Project ASSISTANT 11........oiiiii ettt e es et st es et et e st ese e $120.00/hour
Project ASSISTANT L.ttt ts ettt ane $105.00/hour
Expenses
Travel
Airfare, car rental, cab, DUS, PAIKING ..ottt oot Actual cost
Lodging, Meals, PRONE ........c.coeeuieeireessices ettt eees e Actual cost or negotiated per diem rates
Mileage
PErsoNal VENICIE .......iuiiiiiieie ettt et e ee s en e en e Prevailing IRS rates
Company vehicle
Daily rate amums..... s e B s R R T i s kv g o $110/day + actual gas cost
HaIF QY FAEE ...ttt ees e es et e ie e $55/half day + actual gas cost
MilCAGE siuaussumssuiimirisiviseis ot e iaass bt Bl swiis o os e S S s s i st e Prevailing IRS rates
Subcontractors/temporary SErvICe PESONMNE! .................oii oot seeeeeeee e eeeeens Actual cost plus 10%
Computers, specialized software, and COMMUNICAtIONS .........covvvviiovcerieeeeeisiiinns Special services at additional charge
Equipment
Rentals (e.g., environmental MONIMOTS)...........ovovvovreiteeeeeeet st er oo ee s e Actual cost plus 10%
Fabrication IN OUF SNOP . ....cooviuiiii sttt ettt eee e eee e s et Labor plus materials
Misc. field equipmMent and SUPPIES ........ooioiiiei oottt e Actual cost plus 10%
Meters, gauges, and MOMILOS .........ccovevoreciirie s see oot Separate schedule available upon request
TERMS

Payment terms for professional services and expenses are net 30 days. Unpaid balance will be assessed a service fee
of 1.5% per month.

NOTES

1. Allfees are subject to local/state sales or gross receipts tax, as applicable.

2. Delivery of depositions or expert testimony will be billed at 1.5 times Fee Schedule rates.

3. Work requiring Health & Safety Level C or Level B protection will be billed as a surcharge, $25 or $50 per hour, respectively, to the
Fee Schedule rates.

4. A service fee of 3% will be charged for credit card payments.

5. Hourly rates and expenses will be adjusted annually.



Attachment: 2024 Insurance Requirements for
Design Professionals, including Architects, Engineers, and Surveyors

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for injuries
to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the
work hereunder and the results of that work by the Consultant, their agents, representatives, or
employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an
“occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury
and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence. If a general
aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location {ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering any auto (Code
1), or if Consultant has no owned autos, covering hired (Code 8) and non-owned autos {Code 9),
with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

3. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease.

4. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions): Insurance appropriate to the Consultant’s
profession, with limit no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $2,000,000 aggregate.

If the Consultant maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above, Inyo
County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained by the
Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status: Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in
connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an
endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, 0r CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if a later
edition is used).

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be
primary and non-contributory and at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Inyo County,
its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not
contribute with it. This requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Design Professionals 20240311/ah



Attachment: 2024 Insurance Requirements for
Design Professionals, including Architects, Engineers, and Surveyors

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to Inyo County.

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability
limits as required in this agreement. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true “following
form” or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the underlying
Commercial General liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional Insureds,
whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called upon to
contribute toa loss until the Contractor’s primary and excess liability policies are exhausted.

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby grants to Inyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation
which any insurer of said Contractor may acquire against Inyo County by virtue of the payment of any loss
under such insurance. The contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect
this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not Inyo County has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self-Insured Retentions: Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo
County may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of ability
to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention.
The policy language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be
satisfied by either the named insured or Inyo County. The CGL and Professional Liability policies must
provide that defense costs, including ALAE, will satisfy the SIR or deductible.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the
state with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.

Claims Made Policies: If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the beginning of
contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained, and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years
after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form with
a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase “extended
reporting” coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish Inyo County with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause. All
certificates and endorsements and copies of all Declarations and Endorsements pages are to be received
and approved by Inyo County before work commences. However, failure to obtain the required
documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor’s obligation to provide them. Inyo
County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including
endorsements required by these specifications, at any time.

Special Risks or Circumstances: Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Design Professionals 20240311/ah



In the Rooms of the Board of Supervisors

County of Inyo, State of California

1, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, held

in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 27 day of June 2023 an order was duly made and entered

as follows:
Planning Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to ratify and approve
Department - Amendment No. 7 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Daniel B. Stephens &

Associates, Inc. for the provision of hydrological services to amend all sections relating to
the Term of the agreement to be April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2024, contingent upon the
adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign,
contingent on all appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried unanimously.

Daniel B. Stephens
& Associates, Inc.
Contract
Amendment No. 7

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 27"
Day of June, 2023

Routing

cc

Purchasing NATHAN GREENBERG

Zz;s”%t;nel Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

CAQ

Other: Planning =
DATE: July 6, 2023 G“/,_\(
By




INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL » JEFF GRIFFITHS © SCOTT MARCELLIN » JENNIFER ROESER » MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY AUMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Reference ID:

June 27, 2023 2023-3839

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. Contract

Amendment No. 7

Planning Department
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY

Cathreen Richards, Planning Director Cathreen Richards, Planning Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Ratify and approve Amendment No. 7 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Daniel B.
Stephens & Associates, Inc. for the provision of hydrological services to amend all sections relating to
the Term of the agreement to be April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2024, contingent upon the adoption of the
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent on all appropriate
signatures being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

On March 11, 2009 the Planning Commission approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP) No. 2007-03
(Coso Operating Company, LLC) and certified an associated Environmental Impact Report (EIR), which
permitted the Coso Operating Company (Coso) to extract groundwater from two existing wells on its Hay
Ranch property in the Rose Valley and transport it via pipeline to Coso’s geothermal plant at China Lake
Naval Air Weapons Station nine miles east. Conditions of approval include a Hydrologic Mitigation
Monitoring Plan (HMMP), which works to monitor groundwater levels in the Rose Valley and to regulate
Coso's groundwater pumping to ensure less than significant impacts.

Inyo County is continuing to monitor Coso's groundwater pumping pursuant to the HMMP, which also
requires a continuation of the monitoring. Daniel B Stephens & Associates (DBSA) had been providing
hydrological consulting services for the project consistently since the onset. DBSA’s contract term
expired on April 25, 2020, but the County still has the need for hydrologic consuiting relating to the
ongoing pumping and the HMMP, necessitating the need to extend the contract. An updated fee
schedule is also included in the amendment.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding Coso Monitoring & Mitigation Fund Balance, 503823 [Budget Unit [023800
Source
|Budgeted? |Yes Object Code [5265
[Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure
Current Fiscal Year Impact

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292




Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could not approve the amendment. This is not recommended as Daniel B. Stephens
Associate, Inc.'s history and expertise are valuable assets for the County to utilize as hydrological
consultants for the ongoing monitoring required by the HMMP.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Water Department.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. DB Stevens Contract Amendment 7

2. DB Stevens Contract Amendment 6

APPROVALS:

Cathreen Richards Created/Initiated - 6/6/2023
Darcy Ellis Approved - 6/6/2023
Cathreen Richards Approved - 6/6/2023

Keri Oney Approved - 6/9/2023

John Vallejo Approved - 6/16/2023
Amy Shepherd Approved - 6/16/2023
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 6/20/2023

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
{760) 878-0292



AMENDMENT NO. SEVEN TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

DANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE
PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hercinatter referred (o as "County") and Daniel B.
Stephens & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated May 2, 2017 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. [56 for the term from April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2018.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. One to the
Agreemient to Amend Section 2 -TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2019,

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Two to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2020.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Three to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 -TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2021,

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Four to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25,2017 to April 25, 2022,

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Four to the
Agreement to Amend Section 3 - Consideration, D. Limit upon amount payable under
Agreement to $70,000.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Five to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25,2017 to April 25, 2022,

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amend No. Five to the
agreement to Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached “California
Schedule of Fees (Effective January |, 2020 through December 31, 2020).

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Six to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25,2017 to April 25, 2023.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amend No. Six to the agreement
to Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached “*California Schedule of
[Fees (Effective January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022).

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the partics thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written forn, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
set forth below.

Amendment #7 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

* Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2024

* Amend the term to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2024 on Attachments A-E as applicable.

* Amend Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached “California Schedule of Fees
(Effective January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023)

Amendment #7 to County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. SEVEN TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF
INYO AND
DANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC.
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND
SEALS THIS 27th DAY OF, June 2023.

COUNTY _ﬂ(—)‘)NTRACTOR

By: Pl By:
/) e /
Date: 06/27/2023 Date: {ﬁ’_ ’_,-'572 Z//Z_a‘&,_l_&
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:;
Chrcatzan ¢ Wbpwcckk

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Q) N
k)@lwani INersnnel Services

APPROVI:D AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

f m-f‘%.f

Lo
County RiW’ﬁagcr

Amendment #7 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



In the Rooms of the Board of Supervisors
County of Inyo, State of California
I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,
held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 5 day of April 2022 an order was duly made

and entered as follows:

Planning — Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve Amendment No.

DB Stevens 6 to the contract between the County of Inyo and DB Stevens and Assaociates for the provision

Contract of hydrological services in an amount not to exceed $70,000 for the period of April 25, 2017 to

Amendment 6 April 25, 2023, contingent upon the Board's approval of future budgets, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried
unanimously.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 5"
Day ofAQI”il, 2022

[ Routing
LESLIE L. CHAPMAN
cC Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Purchasing

Other: Planning
DATE: Aprit 5, 2022 : =

Personnel -
Auditor d :oe‘.t )X Ww
CAO :

By:




County of Inyo

Planning Department

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED

MEETING: April 5, 2022
FROM: Cathreen Richards

SUBJECT: Amendment #6 to DB Stevens and Associates contract for hydrological services

RECOMMENDED ACTION.:

Request Board approve Amendment No. 6 to the contract between the County of Inyo and DB Stevens and
Associates for the provision of hydrological services in an amount not to exceed $70,000 for the period of April
25, 2017 to April 25, 2023, contingent upon the Board’s approval of future budgets, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:

On March 11, 2009 the Planning Commission approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP) No. 2007-03 (Coso
Operating Company, LLC) and certified an associated Environmental Impact Report (EIR), which permitted the
Coso Operating Company (Coso) to extract groundwater from two existing wells on its Hay Ranch property in the
Rose Valley and transport it via pipeline to Coso’s geothermal plant at China Lake Naval Air Weapons Station
nine miles east. Conditions of approval include a Hydrologic Mitigation Monitoring Plan (HMMP), which works to
monitor groundwater levels in the Rose Valley and to regulate Coso’s groundwater pumping to ensure less than
significant impacts.

Inyo County is continuing to monitor Coso’s groundwater pumping pursuant to the HMMP. Additional monitoring
is necessary based on Coso’s modified pumping levels. Daniel B Stephens & Associates (DBSA) has been
providing hydrological consulting services for the project. DBSA’s contract term is set to expire on April 25, 2022,
but the County still has need for hydrologic consulting relating to the ongoing pumping and the HMMP,
necessitating the need to extend the contract. An updated fee schedule is also included in the amendment.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could not approve the amendment. This is not recommended as Daniel B. Stephens Associate, Inc.’s
history and expertise are valuable assets for the County to utilize as hydrological consultants for the ongoing
monitoring required by the HMMP.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:



Agenda Request
Page 2--

FINANCING:

Financing will continue to be provided by deposit from Coso (Coso Monitoring & Mitigation Fund Balance,
503823). Work on tasks in accordance with this contract may carry forward into future budgets and will be
evaluated accordingly during the budget process.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. DB Stevens and Associates Contract Amendment No. 6
2. DB Stevens and Associates Contract, Amendments 1-5

APPROVALS:

Cathreen Richards Created/Initiated - 3/24/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 3/24/2022

Aaron Steinwand Approved - 3/30/2022

John Vallejo Approved - 3/31/2022

Amy Shepherd Approved - 3/31/2022

Cathreen Richards Final Approval - 3/31/2022



AMENDMENT NO. SIX TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

.. FOR THE

PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Tnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Daniel B.
Stephens & Associates, Inc. (hereinafier referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated May 2, 2017 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2018.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. One to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 -TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2019.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Two to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2020.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Three to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 -TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2021.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Four to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2022.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Four to the
Agreement to Amend Section 3 - Consideration, D. Limit upon amount payable under

Agreement to $70,000.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amend No. 5 to the agreement
to Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached “California Schedule of
Fees (Effective January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020).

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
set forth below.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

* Amend Section 2 — TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2023

* Amend Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached
“California Schedule of Fees (Effective January 1, 2022 through
December 31, 2022),

Amendment #6 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. SIX TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF
INYO AND
DANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC,
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND
SEALS THIS 5th DAY OF, _April 2022

COUNTY CONTRACTOR
=7 T, :
By: 9 /c%_ By: ,l 4‘(/( %M
Date:_04/05/2022 Date: _ A/A¥2> 7/

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:
Chneatzan ¢~ Webbvcck

County Counsel

APPRQVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

AWRSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Director of Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

ﬂw/% for g
County RisW}ﬂger

Amendment #6 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



Daniel B. Stephens & Assoclates, Inc.

California Schedule of Fees
(Effective January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022)

Confidential
Professional Services
Principal Prof@SSIONaI 1)...............cccviiveiiiei it siesee e seneesrssee s s eestsess s eseseseressennres $317.00/hour
PrinCipal ProfeSSional L..............occoviiciiiicriii ot esses e e entsosaenens $276.00/hour
Senior Professional |l ...............covcriiiois it sese et se e e e e cresteseseesebessessssesnesasnes $254.00/hour
SeNiIOr ProfESSIONEI | .........cccooeiviririreiriises st s eesineeteecessen e estraeseteremesesesssessseessssrssanens $227.00/hour
Project Professional Il ..o et es et ettt $206.00/hour
Project Prof@sSIONGAl ] ........c..vviiieiiiiiiei ittt et ee e teere s eesansssreass s s atsaeests $187.00/hour
Project Prof@SSiOnal | ...............covoriivieeiii et s ses et e setess et ees s ataressessesbatesaes $177.00/hour
SHaff ProfeSSIONE] 1l ............ooooveeireceis et cerr e et ie st e be et s rene e eene s e sseseoes $154.00/hour
SHaff ProfeSSioNaL 6l ............oveeuiiieiicie et e et e e e r e e s s etetaesanearateres $142.00/hour
Staff PrOfESSIONAN | .............ocviviriireci sttt eeressres et eentessensseresaesesessseensassesseeeas $132.00/hour
ManagGINg TECHNMICIAN .........c.oiieiieeeecs e s et ee et ree et e s e ere st enesaren $160.00/hour
PHNCIDEL TOCRNICIAN 11.itaiccommissiinmsssnsisvsisivesisensasiionss e dadi¥a5isss ceciessian suvaernsosomssesns sasssarae $142.00/hour
TOCNMIGIAN IV ...ttt sttt b e ees s er et e s s ernsat e e et et et e eee s e ee s vons $129.00/hour
TECRNMICIAN I ... ettt et et cee st eae s e e et eate e et e s e saesbesesesterbessnns $121.00/hour
TECRNICIAN H ..ottt v sttt ses e st seab e s s st en et e se e s st et e remseesranen $112.00/hour
TEOCRNICIAN | ......covviiiiciniiees vt esbe e sas e st eesessesseessts et aasesertasesssassesarsersenentonien $104.00/hour
GUS SPACIANISE........ccvireiiaeiernris v ieersireeie e sees s eeseseseness s ssereeesss et sresorene et eaeessesaras $134.00/hour
CADD SPECIANISE........ocorerreririeriiiiiieteie ittt eeces et aers et staeeseesoseraenas s esestesseseanasee o $134.00/hour
CADD/GIS/DAtAbASE Il .........coveeeviiirciiecetieins e ere s eseessssaessestresstessetesenrstersssienses $132.00/hour
CADD/GIS/DAtADASE | .........cvivireteeeiceeceieee et steereereanerereeesssseesaaneresssaesnsatins $120.00/hour
Senior TAChNICAI EAIOr ............c..ovvceioeereeieeecte s eeesiesrseosesessensenass sreressesstessarrnronesessen $140.00/hour
TOCNNICAI EQIOT. .....ccueee ittt ettt et e et eaa e et aereeseeaeessettesessas s obsertseretsees s $115.00/hour
Project ASSISEANE Il.....icoveiviier ittt et e et e e $110.00/hour
Project ASSISTANE L............ooie it ottt ettt et e e e oo $99.00/hour
BIOIOGISE I ...ttt et et st sa e et st en s et h et et e s enanaene $118.00/hour
BIOIOGISE | ...ttt s st es st ettt st s e terenettseeerans $110.00/hour
Expenses
Travel
Airfare, car rental, cab, bus, parking.... .. Actual cost
Iinudg:ng, meals, phone ................................................................................ . Actual cost or negotlated per diem rates

lleage

Per%onal VBRICIE oiiee et ottt et et ae ettt et ettt et e e e eeneees e seeenenn Prevailing IRS rates

Company vehicle

Dallyrala......,....... e b e e s s e 91 02/08Y + @CIUAI gas cost

"Hall day rate... - $52malrday+aclual gas cost

Mileage .. 5o ..Prevailing IRS rates
Suhconlractorsﬂempofa / service personnel ... Actual cost plus 10%
Computers and communications .. e R b s i s Special services at additional charge
Equipment

Rentals (e.g., environmental MONOTS) ... ...........cco.ceiceueivismesrinnsserssresessansoasssesmssissseensnnee oonre. ACtUAI COSE plus 10%
Fabrication In our shop.., e ..Labor plus materials
Misc. field equipment and supplles Actual cost plus 10%
Meters, gauges, and MORIOTS ..............c.uvvieeicrieses it sssresssessssrmssssssssessssanes Separate schedule avallable upon request

TERMS
Payment terms for professional services and expenses are net 30 days. Unpaid balance will be assessed a service fee of 1.5%
per month.

NOTES

All foes are subject lo local/stale sales or gross receipls lax, as applicable.

Delivery of depositions or expert testimony will be billed at 1.5 times Fee Schedule rates.

Work raquiring Haalth & Safely Level C or Level B protaction will be billad as a surcharge, $25 or $50 per hour,
respectively, to the Fee Schedule rales.

A service fae of 3% will be charged for crodil card payments.

Hourly rates and expenses are subject lo annual updates.

A W



AMENDMENT NO. FIVYE TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

L B. STEPITENS i P, NC. FOR THE
PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

DA

WHEREAS, the County of [nyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Danicl B.
Stephens & Associntes, nc, (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated May 2, 2017 on County of
Inye Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2018,

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. One to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 -TERM Lo April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2019.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Two to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2020.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Three to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 -TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2021.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Four to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25,2017 to April 25, 2022,

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Four to the
Agtreement to Amend Section 3 - Consideration, D. Limit upon amount payable under
Agrcement to $70,000.

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modificd, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thercto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to (hc original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHLEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
sct forth below,

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

*  Amend Attachment B — Schedule of Fees to reflect the attached
“California Schedule of Fees (Cffective January 1, 2020 through
December 31, 2020).

Amendment /5 to Counly of lnyo Standard Contract - No, 156



AMENDMENT NO. FIVE TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF INYO AND
DANIEL B, STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC,
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS

AND SEALS THIS _15th DAY OF ___June , 2021
COUNTY CONTRACTOR
/} g’ 4" ./I p)/f
(7 x -";"{3.’? Lyl
™ A B
Dated: 06/15/2021 _ Dated:  5/2772021
API‘IB)!/H]) ASTO f..(." EEM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

Chocatza Wantanalats.

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:
RSN

Director of Porsonnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

 (Laeltg
County Risk Njmyer

Amendment #3 1o County of Inyo Stondard Contract - No. 156



Daniel B. Stephens & Assnciates, Inc,

Callfornia Schedule of Fees
(Effective January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020)
Confidential

Professional Services
Principal ProfesSional [............cocoviioier tiiiimne oo et ssconees senenene $305.00/hour

Principal Professional | ... .. $260.00/hour
Senior Professional Il .... $240.00/hour
Senior Professional I ...... s oo $215.00/our
Project Professional lll............. st $195.00/hour
Project Professional Il..... . st N $180.00/hour
Prolect Professional l............ v $165.00/hour
Staff Professional lll ............. T . $145.00/hour
Staff Professional Il .............. ... $135.00/hour
Staff Professional | ............... : $125.00/hour
Managing Technician ........ $155.00/haur
Principal Technician .......... cerore $135.00/hour
Technician IV........ccovevinnen. ... $125.00/hour
Technician Hl ..........ocovevvnee - $115.00/hour
Technician i ................... . L TR Sumveelastavees venteretsn saEens s venesHEEne voTEs a sensTheen $105.00/hour
TechniCian | ........coceveiierer it vrer e essiers ....$100.00/hour
GIS Specialist...........ccovveecvreriri i, ... $130.00/hour
CADD Specialist..........c.......ocenern.. reernes .... $130.00/hour
CADD/GIS/Database || ... $125.00/hour
CADD/GIS/Database | ... $115.00/hour
S6Nior TAChNIGAI EAION ... ..ot oo oo e et et oo oa s e o $130.00/hour
TOCAMICAI EAIOT 1 cccveveres it coiie et seer ettt oot e s e s e s s et sovte e et $100.00/hour
Project Assistant Il................c.cccoevererronees eoneom e s ouo s acasesBens oe IO, SO W $98.00/hour
Project Assistant |.............coo..... e S ———— $85.00/hour
Biologist Il s .. $108.00/hour
BIOIOGISE | ...t ettt et s et erern s eeet e ren s et eeee et e ser e enrreene $98.00/hour
Expenses
Travel
Airfare, car rental, cab, bus, PArKING.......oevererieieseiceans s e verrieeenres Actual cost
Lodging, meals, phone ... o, . Actual cost or negonaled par diem ralss
Mileage
POrSoNal VENICIR ......ciicriiiniisisesssmrises s sttt sssas ossss st eeeons PrEValling IRS rates
Company vehicle
Daily rale. .....covvnrnenen, L RHEREERRYT 105 b e babatan s a0 S e ar S rae b ansse sh R b A TR A aL R narats earseae s e nbeane $90/day + aclual gas cosi
Hall day rale.... $45/ha1f day + actual gas cost
MIBBGD oovreeriree s ..Pravalling IRS rates
Subcontraclarsflemporary service personnel .. Aclual cost plus 10%
Computers ant communcalions ... oo oo e SN Specval servlces at addltional charge
Equipment
Rentals (8.g., 8nVIFOnmMental MONIOIS) ..o rv oo et sassssaseemsssesbemssessennsson Actual cosl plus 10%
FADICAUON IN QU SHOP c1iisisiisimiins i tieese e nnimiesiessssriseisras i sestose s sssnenersses sasisestsesssebsasesiosomvesinm Labor plus materials
Misg. field equipment and aupplles . Actual cost plus 10%
Meters, gauges, and monitors... Saparate Bchedule avanr.ahle upon request
TERMS

Payment terms for professional services and expenses are net 30 days. Unpald balance will be assessed a service fee of 1.5%
per month.

1. Allfess are autyecl o locsl/state sales or gro gross receAp!s tsx as appﬂcabte

2. Delivery of depositions or exper testimony will be billed at 1.5 times Fee Schedule rates.

3. Work requiring Health & Safaly Level C or Leve/ B protection will be bliled as a surcharge, $25 or $50 per hour,
respectively, lo the Fae Schedule rates.

4. A service fee of 3% will be charged for credit card payments.



AMENDMENT NO. FOUR TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
DANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE
PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and Daniel B.
Stephens & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated May 2, 2017 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2018.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. One to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 — TERM to Apri! 25, 2017 to Apuil 25, 2019,

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Two to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 — TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2020.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Three to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 — TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2021.

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
set forth below,

County and Contractor hercby amend such Agreement as follows:
* Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2022

e Amend Section 3 — Consideration, D. Limit upon amount payable under
Agreement to $70,000

Amendment #4 to Counly of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. FOUR TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY

OF INYO AND
DANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS

AND SEALS THIS 21st DAY OF _Apri 202,
COUNTY CONTRA
" 7 » b g .
By (g g L By i)
AL 7 James A. Kelsey, President

Dated; 04/21/2021 Dated: March 8, 2021

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

MQ- (\/&L{/\ﬂﬂ\i@k»— _

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

L

Director of Personne) Servicos

Amendment #4 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO, THREE TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
DANIEL B. STEPIIENS & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE
PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “"County™) and Daniel B.
Stephens & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated May 2, 2017 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2018,

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. One to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 — TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2019.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. Two to the
Agreement to’Amend Section 2 - TERM to Aptil 25, 2017 to April 25, 2020.

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modificd, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the partios thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WIIEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as
set forth below,

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

* Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2021

Amendment #3 to County of Inyo Standard Conteact . No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. THREE TO THE AGRREMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF INYO AND

PANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASS0CIATES, INC.
FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL BERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS
AND SEALS THIS ____DAY OF . s

COUNTY.
By _. - By é.l,_ e
amds A. Kelsoy, P‘Eﬁnl
Dated: — Dn{cd: ” Mamh 17, 2020°- o
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:
County Counzel
APP AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:
County Audjtor

S$TO FERQRQ:ISR@MIM:
%

Dirsator of Personmiel Services
APPROVED AS TO RISK ASS

Caunty Rirk Mensger

Amandment ¥ fo County of Inyo Standard Conirast - No. 134



AMENDMENT NO. TWQO TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
DANIEL B. STEPIIENS & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE
PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (heteinafter referred to as “County”) and Daniel B,
Stephens & Associates, Inc. (hereinafier referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated May 2, 2017 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2018.

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor agreed to Amendment No. One to the
Agreement to Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25,2017 to April 25, 2019.

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such

amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalitics as such
Agrecment, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, Caunty and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agtreement as
set forth below.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Apreement as follows:

o Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 ta April 25, 2020

Amendment #2 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156



AMENDMENT NO. TWQ TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF INYO ANI)

¥ ]
FOR THE PRO\’!BIGN 05' Wﬂﬂ

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS
AND SEALS THIS |lgY; DAY OF A?_m 2019,

CONTRACTOR

S . SO

APPROVED A%?m LEGALITY:

County Cmm‘u

A?&SVBD AS TOACCC FORM:

,.A _ - -

County Auditor
AI’P\&BD AS TO PERSONNBL REQUIREMENTS:

‘. L JL_QI \_w ]
DIréator of Personnel Services

AM{OV,&D’A)TO RISK

Amendment #2 to Counly of Inyo Stendard Conteact - No. 196



AMENDMENT NO. ONE TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN TIHE COUNTY OF INYO AND
DANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and Daniel B.
Stephens & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as Contractor) have entered into an
Agreement for the provision of professional services dated May 2, 2017 on County of
Inyo Standard Contract No. 156 for the term from April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2018.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agrecment as
set forth below.

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modificd, amended, changed,
added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such
amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same formalities as such
Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire to consent to amend such Agreement &s
set forth below. '

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agrcement as follows:

e Amend Section 2 - TERM to April 25, 2017 to April 25, 2019

Amendment #1 to County of Inyo Standard Contract - No, 156



AMENDMENT NO. ONE TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF
INYO AND

DANIFEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC,

FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE ST THIE g HANDS
AND SEALS THIS ) DAY OF Ayl YA

COUNTY

P
By: 2o ot -——> By _ Mixf
Dated: &/ —2Z < —/F"  _ ba : 7
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

s P e
County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

(I 3:"' _J-ﬁ\f_‘r:z-(-_

— s

County‘Audilor
AI’I'R()(IJ ‘1) AS (l ' l’l RSONMNE | REQUIREMENTS:

A_AL \‘_.:)
lv)u'édor of Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

—

i Bt L A ﬂ [Bnmpremsre s .

A
County II isk Maonager

Amendinent #1 to County of Tnyo Standard Contract - Ne. 156



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Daniel B. Stephens & Associales, Inc. -

FOR THE PROVISION OF _Hydrologic Analysis ) ~ SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred lo as "County”) has lhe need for the
_hydrological analysis services of Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.,
(herainafter referred to as "Consullant”), and in cansideration of the mulual promises, covenants, terms, and
conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Consultant shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth In
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporaled herasin. Requests by the Counly to the
Consultant to perform under this Agreement will be made by the Water Depariment Director
. Requests to the Consultant for work or services to be performed under
this Agreement will be based upon lhe County's need for such services. The County makes no guarantee or
warranty, of any nature, that any minimum Jevel or amount of services or work will be requested of the
Consultant by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no obligation or
requirement to request from Consultant the performance of any services or work at all, even if County should
have some naed for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Consultant at the County’s request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable faderal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulalions, and
resoiutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement and, as applicable, as

set forth, in Attachment E, attached hereto and incorporated herein.

2. TERM.
The term of this Agreement shall be from _APpril 25, 2017 _to_April 25,2018 unless

sooner terminated as provided below. In addition, County shall have two options to extend the Agreement for
additional one-year periods as follows:

A. From through

B. From through

County shall exercise such options by giving written notice to Contractor at least thirty (30) days
before the expiration of the Agreement, or an extension thereof.

The notice shall specify the period of the options being exercized. The aptlon to extend shall be upon
the same terms and conditions stated in this Agreement.

3. CONSIDERATION.
A Compensalion County shall pay Consultant in accordance with the Schedule of Fees

(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Consultant at the County's request,

Counly of Inyo Standard Conlracl - No. 156
(Independent Consultant —-Professional)
Page 1
12272016



B. Travel and per diem . Counly shall reimburse Consuitant for the travel expenses and per
diem which Consullant incurs in providing services and work requested by Counly under this Agreement,
Consuiltant shall request approval by the County prior to Incurring any travel or per diem expenses. Requesls
% Consultant for _aprmval fo incur travel and per diem expenses shall be submitted to the

ater Depadn‘lenl Director Travel and per diem
expenses will be reimbursad In accordance with the rates set forth In the Schedule of Travel and Per Diem
Paymenl (Aftachment C). County reserves the right to deny reimbursement to Consultant for travel or per
diem expenses which are either in excess of the amounts that may be pald under the rates set forth In
Attachment C, or which are incurred by the Consultant without the priar approval of the Counly.

C. No addilional consideration.  Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Consultant
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, fram County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specffically, Consultant shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disabllity retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Linmit upon amount payable under Agreement.  The total sum of all payments made by the County
to Conlractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed

$40000  (Inittalterm) $0 {option 1) and $0 {option 2) for a
total of $40,000 Dallars (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). County expressly raserves
the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work performed
which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billing and payimenl.  Consulitant shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all hours spent by Consultant in performing services and work descfibed in Attachment A, which
were done at the County's request. This statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth
(5th) day of the month. The statemant to be submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the
preceding menth through and including the Iasi day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the
date oh which the hours were worked and describe the nature of the work which was performed on each day.
Consultant 's statement to the County will also include an itemization of any travel or per diem expenses,
which have bsen approved in advance by Counly, incurred by Consultant during that period. The itemized
statement for fravel expenses and per diem will include receipts for lodging, meals, and other incidental
expenses in accordance with the County's accounting procedures and rules. Upon timely receipt of the
statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Consultant on the last day of lhe
month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any
federal or state income taxes or social security from any payments made
by County to Consultant under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made
under this Agreement to non-California resident independent Consultant's
when it Is anlicipated that total annual payments to Consultant under this
Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes
or payments from sums paid by County to Consultant under this
Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other assessments on such sums is
the sole responsibility of Consultant. County has no respaonsibility or liability
for payment of Consultant's taxes or assessments.

Counly of Inyo Standard Conltract - No 156
(Independent Consultanl -Professlonal)
Page 2
12272016



4) The total amounts paid by County to Consultant, and taxes withheld from
payments to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the
Internal Revenue Service and the California State Franchise Tax Board. To
facilitate this reporting, Consultant shall complete and submit to the Counly
an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon execuling this
Agreement,

4. WORK SCHEDULE.

Consuitant's obligation Is to perform, in a timely manner, those servicas and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. It is understood by Gonsultant that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Consultant will arrange his/her own schedule, but wil
cocrdinate with County to insure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will be
performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A, Any licenses, cerlificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, or municipa!
governmanits for Cansultant to provide the services and work described In attachment A must be procured by
Consultant and be valid at the time Consultant enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Consultant must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and pennits may include, but are not limited to, driver's
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Consultant at no expense to the County. Consultant will provide
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and
pemits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Consultant and County as to whal licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

B. Consultent warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, ar voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Consultant also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from
receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
progurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: hitp./iwww.sam,gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Consuitant shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Consultant to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Consultant, for any expense or cost incurred by
Consultant in procuring ar maintaining such ltems. Responsibility for the casts and expenses incurred by
Consultant in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Consultant,

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Properly of Counly.  Any personal property stich as, but not limited to, protective
or safely devices, badges, identification cards, keys, stc. provided to Consultant by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive praperty of County.
Consultant will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Consuitant's possession, Consultant will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial of total, which is the result of Consuitant's negligence.

B...  Products of Consultant's Work and Services. Any. and all. compositions, publications,
plans, s, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, compuler

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No 156
(independent Consuitant —Professional)
Page 3
12272016



programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentalions, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Consultant ‘s services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Consultant will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.

For the duration of this Agreement Consultant shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope and
amount speclfied In Attachment D and with the provisions specifled in that attachment.

9. STATUS OF CONSULTANT.

All acls of Consultant, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent Consuitant's, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Consultant, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authorily to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Altachment A, Consultant has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Consultant is to be
considered an employee of County. It is understood by bath Consultant and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent Consultant:

A Consultant shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
sarvices to be provided by Consultant under this Agreement.

B. Consultant shall be responsibie to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Consultant in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Consultant, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselvas as independent Consultant's, and not as employees of
County.

10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

For professional services rendered under this Contract, Consultant agrees to indemnify, including
the cost to defend County and its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers from and against any and alt
claims, demands, costs, or liabillty that arise out of, or pertain to, or relate to the negligencs, recklessness, or
willful misconduct of Consultant and its employees or agents in the performance of professional services
under this contract, but this indemnity does not apply to liability for damages arising from the sole negligence,
active negligence, or willful acts of the County.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend, and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees,
and volunteers from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses including attorney fees arising
out of the performance of the work described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or
omission of the Consultant, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or
anyone for whose acls any of them may be liable, except where caused by the active negligence, sole
negligence, or wiliful misconduct of the County.

Consultant's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and
employees harmless under the provisians of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement
in this Agreement for Consultant tc procure and maintain a policy of insurance. If the Consultant maintains
higher limits than the minimum required on the Insurance attachment to this Agreement, the County requires
and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.

Counly of Inyo Slandard Contract - No. 156
(Independent Consultant —Professional)
Page 4
12272016



To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Consultant, its
agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,
expenses, and other costs, inciuding litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

1. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A Records, Consultant shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
pravisions of this Agreement, federal, state, and municipal law, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Consultant shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the terminalion or completion of
this Agreement. Consultant may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. Inspeclions and Audits,  Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Consultant, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Consultant.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, ta audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work

performed or being performed under this Agresment.
12, NONDISCRIMINATION,

During the performance of this Agreement, Consuiltant, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employes, or applicant for
employment, or person recelving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Consuitant and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Falr Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Consultant shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

13. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Consuitant thirty (30) days written notice of such Intent to cancel. Consuitant may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

14. ASSIGNMENT,

This is an agreement for the services of Consultant. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Consultant as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Consultant shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, withoul the express written consent of County.
Further, Consultant shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the
prior written consent of County.

15. DEFAULT.

If the Consultant abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Consullant in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days
written natice to Consultant. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Consultant all amounts
owing to Consultant for services and work satisfactorily performed to_the date of termination.

Counly of Inyo Standard Contract - No, 156
(Independent Consullant ~Professional)

Page &
12272018



16. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waivar
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided In paragraph twenty-two (22) below,

17. CONFIDENTIALITY,

Consultant further agraes to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Consultant in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Consultant agrees to keep confidential all such information and records, Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Consultant only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confldential information by Consultant without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Consultant in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement 1o the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclasure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all Information, records, and data elements pertaining to
bengficiarles shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

18. CONFLICTS.

Consultant agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

19. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Consultant agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement, Further, Consultant agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any County, association, carporalion, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Consultant by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

20. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county stalute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agresment, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect lo the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

21. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The abilily of County to enter this Agreement is based upan available funding from various sources.
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or mare sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of Its notifying
Consultant of the cancellation, reduction, or madification of available funding. Any reduction or medification
of this Agreement made pursuant ta this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
two (22) (Amendment).

County of Inyo Slandard Contract - Na. 156
(Independent Consuilant ~Professional)
Page 6
12272016



22, AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be madified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

23. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of sither party during the terms of this Agreement, which Consuitant or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mall to, tha respeciive parties as follows:

County of Inyo:

Water Departmenl, Altn.: Bob Harrington Department
PO Box 337 L Address
Independence, CA 93528 City and State
Consultant:

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. Name

(6020 Acadamy Road NE, Sle. 100 Address
Abutuerqgue, NV 17109 _City and State

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement cantains the entire agreement of the parties, and no reprasentations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or Incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same ba in writing executed by the parties hereto.

m il

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156
(Independent Consultant —Professional)

Page 7
12272016



SIUBLTT)

awdug
Bruipawasg- (umyneuon pspuedopul)
00) 'ON - IWNAD PITPUEIR U] 0 AwnoD

- mﬂaum yopy Aunos
“ )J/ Vi ‘l w "
BANSNIHINOIM IONVENENI 01 8Y a3A0MddY

EO0INIBG 0UULLIRy
y N ““J \

‘BININaHINDIY 'liNNOﬂujd Ol 8y o V\lelrlrlv

N L eumy Apinng
"\\,' ‘\

WHO BNIINNOIDY O BY GINM el v
7 1%@ {‘]u)ug_;

ALVOI uw.ﬂup:flbrféﬁ oSty

A
J!
uunmn-{h foy ;l: ‘.m B (_- - I
T sy VY a:*::fﬁl;s Life e = wowa
Uy . B 7 vy T
. TRYIMENGD O 30 KINDS

100 AR U epuioava o
L ETVED Y BONVH MEHL 128 V1 O4 Bz Emaa 3. 0L sosti e

wopNEs T T T Ay wojiojpdyy 40 NOIBIAON SHL MO
“BU) "uDjurLRY B iU g ‘8 Iojueg ONY
DAN) 20 ALNNDD NERMLEE INEWBEY



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Daniel B. Stephens & Assoclates, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF Hydrological Analysis -

_ SERVICES

TERM:

EROM: Aprll 25, 2017 To:{\_f_"_i!_gﬁ- .2.01£ - ] -

SCOPE OF WORK:
1. Background

Cosa Operating Company (COC) has continued to extract water from the Rose Valley Basin in accordance with the provisions of
CondItlonal Use Permit 2007-003. Pumping operations began in December, 2009 and were extended several times based on observed
groundwater levels and groundwater model predictions. COC has requested an evaluation of whether pumping could be extended
based on the existing standards of significant Impact in the HMMP, The propesed two pumping scenarios are (1) an annual pumping
season of four months from June through September, at a rate of 1000 gpm, and (2) a similar pumping season a rate that Is sustainable

Indefinitely.

Il. Scope of Work

Task 1. Contractor shall update and recallbrate the Rose Valley groundwater flow model based on actual pumping rates, groundwatey
level observations, updated recharge estimates, and a reevaluation of groundwater discharge at Little Lake. Should any discrepancies
be noted, cantractor shali make recommendations for changes in model parameters and/or boundary conditions, as appropriate.

Task 2. The updated and recalibrated model shall be used to evaluate the two scenarios described above, subject to the limitation that
groundwater discharge at Little Lake does not decline by more than 10% of its estimated 2009 value. Maximum drawdown and
drawdown at the time when pumping ¢eases shall be estimated at monitoring wells,

Task 3. The updated and recalibrated model shall be used to produce a duration of pumping for scenarla {1) and a pumping rate for
scenatio (2).

Task 4. Results of Tasks 1 through 3 shall be reported to the Water Department in the form of a letter report and updated model flles.

County of Inya Standard Coniract - No. 156
(Independent Consultant —Professional)

Page 9
12272018



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Daniel B, Stephens & Associates, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF Hydraloglcal Analysis

TERM:

FROM: Aprll 25, 2017 To:Aprll 25, 2018

SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF FEES:
See attached,

County of Inyo Standard Centracl - No. 158
(Independeni Consullant —Professionaf)
Page 10

12272016



Danietl B, Stephens & Associates, Ine.

Standard Schedule of Fees
{Effective January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017)

Confidentlal
Professional Services
Principal Professional [l ..................... ... oo $250.00/hour
Principal Professional | ‘ ... $205.00/hour
Senior Professional l .......cccocovevivcovierrin $185.00/hour
Senior Professional | ..................ccovoi e o $188.00/hour
Project Professional lli.... ..... $155.00/hour
Project ProfeSsional ll........... .o eesiee e e e seven s e s eeseenens $145.00/OUT
Project Professional ... ...............c.ccocoeiiin, .. $125.00/hour
Staff Professional lit . $115.00/hour
Staff Professional Nl ..o oo ... $105.00/hour
Staff Professional ! ........ .. . ..... $98.00/hour
MaNagINg TECRMICIAN .......c..oio i e et eerre e es st s et e ba b enssa $140.00/hour
Principal Technician ..... $120.00/hour

Technician V..., ..o oo

Technician Hi .....
Technician I ...
Technician | ....

$105.00/hour
... $80.00/hour
... $84.00/haur
............. ... $78.00/hour

o L ST $120.00/hour
CADD Specialist... ... $120.00/hour
CADD!GES!Data Base i eirreeri et eveen oo oo ee o $410.00/h0UR
CADD/GIS/DAtA BASE | ....ovceveeree ettt e e ee s et et it oot arnion $95.00/hour
Senior Technical Editor ..., R cerrnenni e $120.00/houUr
Technical Editor.................... ... $95.00/hour
Project Assistant li................. ... $85.00/hour
Project Assistant |........ ... $75.00/hour
Biologist II.................. ... $95.00/hour
Biologist |.......ccovvrivemrumrieinensssineesceocrann ... $79.00/hour
Travel

.. Actual cost

Airfare, car renlal, cab, bus, parkmg

Lodging, meals, phone
Mileage
Personal vehicle . . ..
Company vehicle

. Aclual cost or negotlaled per diem rales

.. Prevailing IRS rates

Daily rate. ... .. ... $90/day + actual gas cost
Half day rate . ... $45/half day + aclual gas cost
Mileage .Prevailing IRS rates

SUhcumraclors/lempurérf'éemce personnel ..

Compulers and communicalions
Equipment

Rentals (e.g., environmental manitors)

Fabrication in our shop ...
Mise. field equipment and supplles
Meters, gauges, and monitors...

TERMS

. Aclual cost plus 10%
Speclal services at addillonal charge

.. Actual cost plus 10%
. .Labor plus materials
. Actal cost plus 10%

Separate schedUie available upon reguest

Paymenl terns for professional services and expenses are net 30 tays, Unpaid balance will be assessed a service fee

of 1.5% per month.
NOTES

1. All fess are subject to localfstate sales or gross receipls tax, as applicable.

2. Delivery of depositions or expert teslimony will be billed at 1.5 limes Fee Scheduls rates,
3. Work requiring Heaith & Ssfety Level C or Level B prolection will be billed as a surcharge, $25 or $50 per hour,

respeclively, to Ihe Fee Schedule rates.



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Danisl B. Stephens & Assoclates, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF Hydralogical Analysis ____ SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: April 25, 2017 __ TO:April 25,2018

SCHEDULE OF TRAVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT:

Refer to Attachment B.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156
{Independent Caneultant —Professional)
Page 11
12272016



ATTACHMENT D

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Daniel B. Stephens & Assoclales, lno._

FOR THE PROVISION OF Hydralogical Analysis

TERM:

FROM: April 25, 2017 TO: il 26, 2018

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of inya Standard Conlract - No. 156
(Independent Conaultant -Profassional)
Pege 12

_ SERVICES

12272016



Specifications 2
Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shal] procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from ot in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Caverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence"” basis for bodily injury and properly damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no
employees)

1. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant’s
profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity,

Other Insurance Provisions
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status

1. The Entity, its officers, officials, employess, and volunteers are to he covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consuiltant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
Coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consuitant's
insurance (at least as broad as 1SO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG

20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insurance Provisions
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage

For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant’s insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consultant may acquire against the Entity by viftue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Consultant agrees 1o obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Accaptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:VIl, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis;

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior ta the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting” coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage

Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
abligation-to-provide-them:; ~The Entity reserves the right to reguire complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Enlity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other spacial
circumstances. ‘



ATTACHMENT E

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Daniel B, Stephens & Associates, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF Hydiological Arialysls SERVICES
TERM:
FROM: April 25, 2017 - T0O: Aprll 25, 2018
FEDERAL FUNDS ADDENDUM
1 Section 12, Part B, /nspections and Audits, of the contract is amended to read;

"Any authorized representative of the County, or of a federal, or state agency shall have
access to any books, documents, papers, records, including, but nat limited to, financial
records of the Consultant, which the County or federal or state agency determines to be
pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation, éxarination,
excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by
Consultant. Further, the Counly or federal or state agency has the right, at all reasonable
times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed
under this Agreement. Copies of any of these records shall be furnished, if requested.”

2 Covenant Against Contingent Fees. The Consultant warrants that he/she has not employed or
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working for the consultant, to
solicit or secure this agreement, and that he/she has not paid or agreed o pay any company or
person other than a bona fide employee, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift, or
any other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award, or formation of this
agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, the local agency shall have the right to annul
this agreement without liability, or at its discretion; to deduct from the agreement price or
consideration, or otherwise recover the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage,
brokerage fee, gift, or contingent fee.

3 Delays and Extensions. The term of the contract may be extended in the case of unavoidable
delays, changes in the scope of work or level of effort required lo meet the project objectives, and
for consideration of corresponding warranted adjustments in payment. An extension of contract
time is granted as described in Section 23, Amendment, of the contract.

4 Termination or Abandonment. The provisions of Seclion 15, Dafaull, will also apply if the
contract is terminated because of circumslances beyond the control of the consultant. The
provisions of the section entitled “County Property” Saction 7.8., shall apply to any partially
completed work if the contract is terminated or abandoned.

5 General Compliance with Laws and Wage Rates. The consultant shall comply with the State of
California's General Prevailing Wage Rate requirements in accordance with California Labor
Cade, Section 177, and all federal, state, and local laws and ordinances applicable to the work.

Any subcontract entered into as a result of this contract if for more than $25,000 for public works
construction or more than $15,000 for the alteration, demolition, repair, or maintenance of public
works, shall contain all of the provisions of this Article.

County of Inyo Standard Conlracl - No. 156
(independent Consullani ~Professional)

Page 13
12272016



ATTACHMENT E - Continued

. AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Daniel B. Stephens & Assaciales, inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF Mydiological Analysis , ____ SERVICES
TERM;
FROM; April 25, 2017 ) To:April 25, 2018
FEDERAL FUNDS ADDENDUM
6. Consultant's Endorsement on PS&E/Other Data, The consultanl's responsible enginear shall

sign all plans, specifications, eslimates (PS&E) and engineering data furnished by him/her, and
where appropriate, indicate his/her California registration number,

7 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Considerations. Consultants must give consideration to
DBE firms as specified in 23 CFR 1 72,5(b), 49 CFR, Parl 26. The Consultant shall comply with
the applicable provisions of Exhibit 10-1, "Notice lo Proposers Disacivantaged Business Enterprise
Information,” and Exhibil 10-J, “Standard Agreement for Subcontraclor/DBE Parlicipation,* hat
were included in the Request for Stalemenits of Qualificalions,

8 Safety. The consultant shall comply with OSHA regulations applicable to the Consultant
regarding necessary safely equipment or procedures. The Consultan shall comply with safely
Inslructions issued by he counly’s project manager and other county representalives, Consultant
personnel shall wear hard hals and safety vests at all time when working on the construction
project site.

Pursuant lo the authority contained in Seclion 591 of the Vehicle Code, the counly has determined
that such areas are within the linnts of the project and are open lo public traffic. The Consultant
shall comply with all of the requirements sel forth in Divisions 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15 of the Vehicle
Code. The consullant shall take all reasonably necessary precautions for safe operation of its
vehicles and the protection of the Iraveling public from infury and damage from such vehicles.

Any subcontract entered into as a result of this contract shall contain all of the provislons of the
Article.

9. Disclosure of Lobbying Activities. Exhibit 10-Q “Disclosure of Lobbying Activitles”,

10 Consultant Management Position Conflict of Interest Confldentlality Statement. Exhibit 10-
U "Consultant in Management Position Conflict of Interest Statement "

County of Inyo Standard Conlracl - No 156
(Independent Consuitant ~Prolessional)

Page 14
12272016



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 4250

Lone Pine Architectural Design Review Board

Appointments

Planning Department
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Cathreen Richards, Planning Director Cathreen Richards, Planning Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff is recommending that the Board re-appointment Kathi Hall, Sheyanne Quilter and Matthew Royce
to the Lone Pine Architectural Design Review Board. These appointments include one member to serve
as the “Qualified licensed architect” (Mathew Royce); one to serve as the “Lone Pine Chamber of
Commerce” member (Kathi Hall); and, one to serve as the “public” member (Sheyanne Quilter) pursuant
to Section 18.69.020(B) (1), (4) & (5) of the Inyo County Code.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Inyo County Code Section 18.69.020 describes these appointments to the Lone Pine Architectural
Design Review Board:

¢ “A qualified licensed architect”

o Chamber of Commerce Member: “A member of the Chamber of Commerce representing the
town or locale in which the D District (i.e., Design District) has been designated, recommended
jointly to the Board of Supervisors by that Chamber of Commerce and the Planning
Commissioner representing the Supervisorial district in which the D District has been
designated.”

¢ Public Member: “A member of the public residing in the town or locale in which the D District has
been designated, recommended jointly to the Board of Supervisors by the Chamber of
Commerce representing that town or locale and the Planning Commissioner representing the
Supervisorial district in which the D District has been designated.”

These appointments will be for a term of two years, to expire April 2026.

Mr. Matthew Royce qualifies as a licensed architect for this seat on the LPADRB and has agreed to
another 2-year term. Ms. Sheyanne Quilter volunteered in 2022 for the community member
representative seat and has agreed to another 2-year term. Ms. Kathi Hall the “Chamber of Commerce”
Board member has been serving in the Lone Pine Chamber of Commerce position for many terms and
has expressed interest in continuing her service as a Board Member. As required, Ms. Hall and Ms.
Quilter have been recommended by the Lone Pine Chamber of Commerce, as well as by Planning

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Commissioner Scott Kemp, representing the Fifth District, to serve the two-year term ending in 2026
(letters attached).

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding General Fund Budget Unit 23800
Source

Budgeted? |Yes Object Code
Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Your Board could choose not to reappoint the three candidates to serve on the Lone Pine Architectural
Design Review Board. This is not recommended as these three people are interested in serving as board
members and care greatly for the integrity of design in Lone Pine.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. LP Chamber of Commerce Letter

2. Planning Commissioner Scott Kemp Letter

APPROVALS:

Cathreen Richards Created/Initiated - 3/27/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/1/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 4/1/2024

Nate Greenberg Approved - 4/2/2024
Cathreen Richards Final Approval - 4/2/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



LONE PINE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

120 South Main Street ~ P.O. Box 749 ~ Lone Pine, CA 93545
(760) 876-4444. ~ Fax (760) 264-9675

County of Inyo Planning Department
PO Box L
Independence CA 93549

March 20, 2024

Attn: Cathreen Richards

Dear Cathreen,

This is to inform you the Lone Pine Chamber supports the reappointment of
Kathi Hall, and Sheyanne Quilter both of Lone Pine, to serve on the Design

Review Board for a two-year term. Both have lived in Lone Pine for many years
and are dedicated to the community and to serving on the Design Review Board.

Sincerely,

AN

{’\V\%’a\“u\ L Mt a")\i""/

Angelica Mora Rodriguez
President/CEO
Lone Pine Chamber of Commerce



March 20, 2024

Scott Kemp
PO Box 1205
Lone Pine, CA 93545

Inyo County Board of Supervisors:

| am writing in support of the reappointment of Ms. Kathi Hall and Sheyanne Quilter to the Lone
Pine Architectural Design Review Board. Both have lived in Lone Pine for many years and are
dedicated to the community and serving on the Board.

Thank you for your consideration,

Scott Kemp,
Inyo County Fifth District Planning Commissioner



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

April 9, 2024 N 4226

Amendment No. 6 to Agreement Between the County of

Inyo and LSC Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc.

Public Works
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Justine Kokx, Transportation Planner Michael Errante, Public Works Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

A) Ratify and approve Amendment No. 6 between the County of Inyo and LSC Transportation Planning
Consultants, Inc. of Tahoe City, CA for the provision of transportation planning services by $9,900 to an
amount not to exceed $261,132, and extending the term end date from June 30, 2024 to October 19,
2024, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget;

B) update Consultant's billing rates as of March 19, 2024; and

C) Authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc. (LSC) has worked extensively with Inyo County since 2018. On
April 10, 2018, your Board approved a five-year contract with LSC to complete the 2019 Regional
transportation Plan (RTP). The contract was amended on June 26, 2018 to assist with the preparation of
the 2019 Active Transportation Program grant proposal for the Lone Pine sidewalk ADA project, which
was successful.

On December 14, 2021, Amendment No. 2 was approved to develop a Local Road Safety Plan, a
requirement to be eligible to submit for Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) grants.

Amendment No. 3 was approved on August 9, 2022 to assist with the preparation of three grant
proposals, for the HSIP program, the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant program (STPG) and
the Active Transportation Program (ATP). The HSIP grant for Old Spanish Trail Hwy over Emigrant Pass
was successful. The STPG grant proposal was successful and will result in the development of an Inyo
County Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure and Network plan (ICEVICNP).

Amendment No. 4 was completed on December 1, 2022, to prepare an update to the 2015 Active
Transportation Plan. Amendment No. 5 was completed on February 10, 2023 to add minor scope
(County fleet conversion) to the ICEVICNP proposal. LSC is currently working with the Inyo County
Local Transportation Commission (ICLTC) staff to develop an ATP grant proposal in Tecopa.

The ICLTC is requesting approval to amend the existing contract with LSC to assist ICLTC staff in
preparing an Active Transportation Program (ATP) grant, and provide transportation planning services
on an "on-call" or as needed basis.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding Non-General Fund - LTC Planning Funds; RPA and |Budget Unit |504605
Source PPM

Budgeted? |Yes Object Code |5265

Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Approximately $6,900

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Remaining $3,000

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Not approving this amendment would limit staff's ability to access LSC Transportation Consultants'
transportation planning and grant writing expertise.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Counsel; Inyo County Auditor; Inyo County Risk Management

ATTACHMENTS:
1. LSC Contract Amendment No. 6 with attachments
2. LSC Contract Amendments 1-5

APPROVALS:

Justine Kokx Created/Initiated - 3/27/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 3/28/2024
Breanne Nelums Approved - 3/28/2024
Michael Errante Approved - 3/28/2024

Darcy Ellis Approved - 3/28/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 4/1/2024

Grace Chuchla Approved - 4/1/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/1/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 4/2/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



AMENDMENT NUMBER 6 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
LSC Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and
LSC Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc. , of Tahoe City, California
(hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of Independent
Contractor Services dated _ April 10, 2018 , on County of Inyo Standard
Contract No. 156 for the term from April 10, 2018 to _ October 19, 2024

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

Section 2, TERM
The Term of the Agreement shall be from April 10, 2018 to October 19,2024.

Section 3, D, Limit upon amount payable under Agreement.

The total sum of all payments made by the County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall
not exceed $261,132 (initial term) SN/A (option 1) and SN/A (option 2) for a total of Two Hundred Sixty One Thousand, One
Hundred Thirty Two (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit").

Section 3, A, Compensation.

Attachment A to the Contract is revised to include additional tasks required for the completion of the Grant Proposal and On-Call
support as described in Attachment A-5 to the Contract. Revised billing rates in Attachment A-5 apply to all Contractor's services
from the effective date of Amendment No. 6 (March 19, 2024).

Section 8, INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Consultant shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope and amount specified in Attachment D.

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is _March 19, 2024

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156
Page 1
062912



6

AMENDMENT NUMBER TO

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
LSC Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO

By:

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

o Weig

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

2 itrs Wantsincd ol

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

Aaron %Mﬂ/tf

County Risk Manager

CONTRACTOR

By: Mm

Signature
Genevieve Evans

Type or Print

3/27/24
Dated:

156

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No.

Page 2

062912


Genevieve Evans
Stamp


Attachment A-5

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.
— 2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C

P.O. Box 5875

Tahoe City, CA 96145

= 530-583-4053 4 FAX:530-583-5966
E%ANSSSS'/SLAI—%,OINC. info@Isctrans.com 4 www.Isctrans.com

March 19, 2024

Michael Errante

Inyo County Local Transportation Commission
P.O. Drawer Q

Independence, CA 93526

SUBJECT: Inyo County Transportation Planning Assistance Cost Estimate
Dear Mr. Errante:

Below is a proposed Cost Estimate for additional transportation planning assistance that would require an amendment to
the existing April 2018 contract with Inyo County. LSC is in the process of assisting Inyo County with the preparation of an
Active Transportation Program (ATP) grant application as per the current contract. Inyo County is also interested in
retaining LSC staff for “on-call” transportation planning assistance. The cost estimate below assumes six months of on-call
services, from March 19, 2024 to October 19, 2024.

LSC estimates that, in total, 60 hours of staff time will be spent on on-call services over the six-month period. It is
expected that the Principal will spend 18 hours, the Project Planner will spend 38 hours, and the Graphics Technician will
spend 4 hours in total. That includes time allocated to Project Meetings, Stakeholder Outreach, and any Additional On-Call
Services that are requested. The total proposed cost for these services is estimated to be $9,900. We propose to bill on a
time and materials basis.

Table 1: Proposed Cost for Inyo County On-Call Staff Assistance and Services

Project Graphics

Manager Planner Technician

(Evans) (Davis) (Silverman)
CONSTPANTS! M. Billing Rate: $265.00 $125.00 $95.00 Hours Costs

LSC Hours by Task
TASK 1 Project Meetings 12 30 0 42 $6,930
TASK 2 Stakeholder Outreach 2 4 4 10 $1,410
TASK 3 Additional On-Call Services 4 4 0 8 $1,560
LSC Project Staff Hours 18 38 4 60

LSC Labor Cost $4,770 $4,750 $380 $9,900

Total $9,900




Inyo County Local Transportation Commission Page 2 March 19, 2024

LSC is happy to work with Inyo County and the Inyo County Local Transportation Commission to revise this cost estimate
and the associated scope of work to meet the needs of the commission.

Respectfully submitted,
LSC TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, INC.

A

i{a}f\_‘i‘ll (- S —

Genevieve Evans, AICP
LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.




Attachment D: 2024 Insurance Requirements for
Design Professionals, including Architects, Engineers, and Surveyors

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for injuries
to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the
work hereunder and the results of that work by the Consultant, their agents, representatives, or
employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an
“occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury
and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence. If a general
aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering any auto (Code
1), or if Consultant has no owned autos, covering hired (Code 8) and non-owned autos (Code 9),
with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

3. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease.

4. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions): Insurance appropriate to the Consultant’s
profession, with limit no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $2,000,000 aggregate.

If the Consultant maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above, Inyo
County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained by the
Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status: Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in
connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an
endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if a later
edition is used).

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be
primary and non-contributory and at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Inyo County,
its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not
contribute with it. This requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Design Professionals 20240311/ah



Attachment: 2024 Insurance Requirements for
Design Professionals, including Architects, Engineers, and Surveyors

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to Inyo County.

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability
limits as required in this agreement. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true “following
form” or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the underlying
Commercial General liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional Insureds,
whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called upon to
contribute toa loss until the Contractor’s primary and excess liability policies are exhausted.

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby grants to Inyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation
which any insurer of said Contractor may acquire against Inyo County by virtue of the payment of any loss
under such insurance. The contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect
this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not Inyo County has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self-Insured Retentions: Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo
County may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of ability
to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention.
The policy language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be
satisfied by either the named insured or Inyo County. The CGL and Professional Liability policies must
provide that defense costs, including ALAE, will satisfy the SIR or deductible.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the
state with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.

Claims Made Policies: If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:
1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the beginning of
contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained, and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years
after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form with
a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase “extended
reporting” coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish Inyo County with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause. All
certificates and endorsements and copies of all Declarations and Endorsements pages are to be received
and approved by Inyo County before work commences. However, failure to obtain the required
documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor’s obligation to provide them. Inyo
County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including
endorsements required by these specifications, at any time.

Special Risks or Circumstances: Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for Design Professionals 20240311/ah



Adtjo4 Bussoysng ays fo 9-9 saSvd uo (@)IT uoy2as ut punof s.v suoydooxy painbas st
uoidaoxs ays dym fo uoypuvidis ioys o Puv Buryoaus 3.0 nod uondaoxa yoym saw3tpul joys 230d v 4onNL ‘Glioyin aoiddo uondsoxs uinyqo of

smmeusig wedy Suisegoung ohndnmwm I3[[0NU0D-103IPNY sImjeusIg Tesuno) Ajunon)
f, Auoyny jeacaddy zondsaxy
\Wv “21ep paurnualepaid € wo pauado suorssnuqns 00°000°SLS 1970
o N Pa[eas i ‘pazrotiqnd pue paredoid aq jsnw Py 10 g0y [eULIO]
N armyeusig 1uady Surseyomy U0 I3[ pieod £q PaAlzdol O 1H/d AN D
"31EP paumuLapaid B uo pauado suorssmmqns 000°SLS$ 01 100°5T$
2Imieust§ pesy justmredacy g :
TTHenSIS PeeH PaJeas @im ‘pazrorqnd pue paredaid aq snur {1y 10 dIy 1euuoy
amyeudIg 1uafy Smseyomg 159nbay uodn 21qL)toas *D3A12031 SPIq [BULIOTU]
"PAuUTEIqO 3q ISNUI (SIOPIIA WO PaJLoT[OS sajonb 000°SZ$ 01 100°01§
PImyEuSIS PeSH § %a 10 soud Sumors sajisqam woxy smojund -3-5) spiq [ewojur sy,
ammyeugig pesy jusunredacy Isenbad uodn 3)qupoap ‘DI AT9031 SPIq [EULOJ U] ml
'P3UTE1q0 3q JSNUI (SIOPUIA WOy PAJIAOS s3j0nb 000°01$ 01 100°5S
10 saoud Jumoys sapsqam woy snojuud “5-3) spiq [euLIOyur sa1y],

A

fuomny [eacaddy

"poSemoous s1 Buiddoys
3oud ynq “pannbar jou st ssaso1d aangadwos a mm souerdmoy

000°S$ 01 [enba 10 wery ssay

uopdy paainbay

junomy

£¢0e/0L/z0 rea
JL.SuoD uoneuodsuel) ‘ng TOPIRA

bgls

'

uonezuoyny Jurseyoing oAuj jo Auno)




AMENDMENT NUMBER __ 5 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
LSC Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and
LSC Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc. _of Tahoe City, California
(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of Independent
Contractor Services dated April 10, 2018 . on County of Inyo Standard
Contract No. 156 for the term from April 10, 2018 to June 30, 2024 .

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement

to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

2. Section 3, D, Limit upon amount payable under Agreement.

The total sum of all payments made by the County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall
not exceed $251,232.00 (initial term) SN/A (option 1) and SN/A( option 2) for a total of Two Hundred Fifty One Thousand, Two

Hundred Thirty Two Dollars (hereinafter referred to as “contract limit"),

3. Attachment A to the Contract shall be revised to include additional tasks required for the completion of the Grant Proposals,
as described in Attachment A-4 to the Contract.

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is February 10, 2023

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 156

Page 1
062912



AMENDMENT NUMBER __* 70

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
LSC Transportation Planning Consullants, Inc.
FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

—___ DAYOF :
COUNTY OF | CONTRACTOR
By Qnﬁ?\""/(‘;“ By: %{ ﬁ%’
Dated: 2-/ 1 & J,f 2% - éﬁ?w,c: R, SHAl
_"I-'ypeorPrN.

Datad: 2'// 7'/ -'2.?

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Ourchls

Counly Counsal
APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:
Parsonnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

County Risk Manager

156

Counly of Inyo Standard Contract - No.
Page 2

062012



AMENDMENT NUMBER 4 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
LSC Transportation Planning Consultents, Ing,

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

DAY OF
COUNTYOF | CONTRACTOR
(- ; —
By: _ jﬂ"‘m o By: ~
i Signature
Dated: 2—/' o II 22
Type or Print
Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counse!
APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor
APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

N

Parsonnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RWENT‘
ot Blatnd
Cotinty Risk Manager ‘(

156

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No,
Page 2

062912






AMENDMENT NUMBER 4 TO

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
LSC Transportation Planning Consultants, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

DAY OF , s
COUNTY OF | CONTRACTOR
C._. Y S,
By. 7" 2 By:
e Signature
Dated: 2—/! o) j} 27
Type or Print
Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counse!

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

o iitre Wontiandadl

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

N | B

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

County Risk Manager

156

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No.
Page 2

062912



p{ Hﬂ[/h et Q — ‘-;

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc,

2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C

fL\ . S—’ P.0. Box 5875

Tahoe City, CA 96145

530-583-4053 « FAX: 530-583-5966

E’F:’Wsi’aﬁ’f’riﬁ‘ﬂ‘?ﬁ: info@lsctrans.com » www.lsctrans.com

February 10, 2023

Justine Kokx

Inyo County Local Transportation Commission
P.Q. Drawer Q

Independence, CA 93526

SUBJECT: Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Addendum Work Scope and Cost Estimate

Dear Ms. Kokx:

Below is a proposed Work Scope and Cost Estimate f